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LEROY J. CHUSTZ, CPA, APAC 

IN D EPEN D EN T AU D ITO R'S REPO RT 

The H onorable M ayor and M em bers 
of the Board of Alderm en 
W alker, Louisiana 

P.O. BOX 158 
DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 

225/665-3102 
Fax: 225/667-3553 

I have audited the accom panying general purpose financial statem ents of the Town of W alker, Louisiana, as of and for 
the year ended Decem ber 31, 2000, as listed in the Table of Contents. These general purpose financial statements are 
the responsibility of the Town's m anagement. M y responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose finan- 
cial statements based on my audit. 

I conducted m y audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards
, issued 

by the Com ptroller General of the U nited States and the Louisiana GovernmentalAudit Guide, issued by the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statem ents are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statem ents. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates m ade by m anagement, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statem ent presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

In my opinion, the general purpose financial statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial respects, the finan- 
cial position of the Town of W alker, Louisiana, as of D ecem ber 31, 2000, and the results of its operations and the cash 
flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended, in conformi ty with generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Governrnent Auditing Standards, I have also issued a report dated June 22, 2001, on my consideration 
of the Town of W alker's internal control structure and a report dated June 22, 2001, on its compliance with laws and 
regulations. 

M y audit was m ade for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose financial statem ents taken as a whole. 

The individual fund and individual account group financial statem ents listed in the Table of Contents and are not a 
required part of the general purpose financial statem ents of the Town of W alker, Louisiana. Such information has been 
subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements, and, in my opinion, the 
inform ation is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relation to the general purpose financial statem ents taken as a 
whole. 

Leroy J. Chustz 
Certified Public Accountant, APAC 

June 22, 2001 
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LEROY J. C HUSTZ, C PA, APAC 

DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 
225/665-3102 

Fax: 2251667-3553 

REPO RT O N  CO M PLIAN CE AN D O N  IN TERN AL CO N TRO L O VER FIN AN CIAL 
REPO RTIN G BA SED O N  AN  AU D IT O F FIN AN CIAL STATEM EN TS PERFO RM ED IN  

A CCO RDAN CE W ITH  GO VERNM EN T A UDITIN G STAN DARDS 

The H onorable M ayor and M em bers 
of the Board of Alderm en 
W alker, Louisiana 

_ _Compliance 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of W alker's financial statements are free of 
m aterial m isstatem ent, I perform ed tests of com pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective 
of m y audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of m y tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Governm ent Auditing Standards. 

hal L~ontroI U ver lYm anclal l~eDOrt ln 

!n planning and performing my audits, I considered the Town of Walker's internal control over financial reporting 
m order to determ ine m y auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing m y opinion on the financial 
statem ents and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. M y consideration of the 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control over 
financial reporting that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or 
operation of one or m ore of the internal control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that 
m isstatem ents in am ounts that would be m aterial in relation to the financial statem ents being audited m ay occur 
and not be detected within a tim ely period by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned 
functions. I noted no m atters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that I 
consider to be m aterial weaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the inform ation and use of the Town of W alker's m anagem ent, pass-through 
entities, and the Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Leroy J. Chustz 
Certified Public Accountant. APAC 
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G eneral Purpose Financial Statem ents - O versight Unit 

(Combined Statements - Overview) 
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ASSETS 

TOWN OF WALKER 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET --  ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROU PS 

Statement A 

December 31, 2000 

GENERAL 

FUND 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 

Investments, at cost 
Utility Customer Receivables 

Property Taxes Receivable 
Sales Taxes Receivable 
Miscellaneous Receivables 

Unbilled Utility Sales 
Due From Other Funds 

Prepaid Expenses 
Inventory, at cost 
Other Assets 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Fixed Assets 
Fixed Assets 

General Fixed Assets 

General Fixed Assets 
Other Debits 

Amount to be Provided 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Cash overdraft 

Curr Liab (from Curt Assets) 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Contracts Payable 

Accrued Salaries Payable 

Accumulated Vacation Payable 

Customer Utility Deposits 
Capital Lease Obligations 

Curr Liab (from Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond  Interest Payable 
Bonds Payable 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Accumulated Vacation Payable 

CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUNDS 

569,614.91 $ 

40,076.17 
117,503.29 

46,606.20 

1,134,436.54 

491,652.79 

3,608.55 $ 

ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

ACCOUNT GROUP 

2,514,246.07 $ 
574,987.12 

535,316.09 

24,163.11 

175,661.82 

1,054,246.95 

13,548.36 

112,545.09 
1,510.15 

898,793.77 

6,684,142.72 

1,953,314.26 

$ 2,399,889.90 $ 3,608.55 $ 12,589,161.25 $ 1,953,314.26 

$ 2,175.63 $ 

27,712.88 
638,808.31 

18,544.98 

- $ 

119,137.93 

779,717.84 

1,549,875.18 

35,642.39 

52,131.56 

284,847.22 

22,016.25 
140,OOO.OO 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements. 



GENERAL LONG-TERM 

DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

$ 

Memorandum Only 

Current Year 

3,087,469.53 $ 

574,987.12 
535,316.09 
40,076.17 

117,503.29 
70,769.31 

175,661.82 

2,188,683.49 

13,548.36 

112,545.09 
1,510.15 

Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

4,742,911.55 

1,201,904.95 

311,319.11 

33,303.47 
53,096.31 

79,241.19 

115,034.83 

1,313,242.09 

13,548.36 
91.965.64 

1,390,446.56 565,114.24 

6,684,142.72 5,030,194.49 

1,953,314.26 1,597,009.00 

6,090,759.25 6,090,759.25 1,464,253.82 

$ 6,090,759.25 $ 23,036,~ 3.21 $ 16,612,139.05 

$ 2,175.63 $ 

119,137.93 

807,430.72 
2,188,683.49 

54,187.37 
52,131.56 
284,847.22 

22,016.25 
140,OOO.O0 

233,210.26 
1,313,242.09 

3,180.00 

30,159.95 
26,697.52 
260,106.5B 

6,980.87 

1,786.00 

14,000.00 

9,266.79 9,266.79 26,253.82 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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TOWN OF WALKER 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET --  ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

Statement A 

December 31. 2000 

GENERAL 

FURD 

Bonds Payable $ 

Notes Payable 

Certificates of Obligation 
Certificates of Indebtedness 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

Inv. in Genera[ Fixed Assets 
Contributed Capita[ 

Unreserved Retained Earnings 

Reserved for Bond Retirement 

Reserved for Contingencies 

Reserved for Inventories 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUNDS 

- $ 

89,877.45 

777,119.25 

1,622,770.65 

1,622,770.65 

3,608.55 

3,608.55 

ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

ACCOUNT GROUP 

4,795,000.00 $ 

7,778,368~37 

4,810,792.88 

1,953,314.26 

1,953,314.26 

$ 2,399,889.90 $ 3,608.55 $ 12,589,161.25 $ 1,953,314.26 

See the accom panying notes to the financial statem ents. 
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GENERAL LONG-TERM 

DEBT ACCOUNI GROUP 

$ 

Memorandum Onty 

Current Year 

$ 

68,492.46 

6,013,000.00 

6,090,759,25 

4,795,00D.00 $ 

158,369.91 

6,013,000.00 

14,646,246.87 

8,390,486.34 

Memorandum Onty 

Prior Year 

5,072,000.00 

1,438,000.00 

8,425,617.09 

577,401.79 

1,597,009,00 
842,996.08 

4,468,437.90 
545,672.57 

46,046.91 

108.957.71 

8,186,521.96 

$ 6,090,759.25 $ 23,036,733.21 $ 16,612,139.05 

See the accom panying notes to the financial statem ents. 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Statement B 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for December 31, 1999 
GENERAL CAPITAL Memorandum Only 
FUND PROJECT FUNDS Current Year 

REVENUES 

Taxes $ 

L~censes and Permits 
Intergovernmentat Revenue 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 

F~nes and Forfeitures 
Use of Money and Property 

Miscellaneous Revenue 
Operating Revenues 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 
Legislative 

Elections 

Financial and  Administrative 

Other General Administration 
Public Safety 

Public Works 

Health and Welfare 

Culture and  Recreation 
Capital Outlay 

Other General Administration 

Public Safety 
Public Works 

Culture and Recreation 
Debt Service 

Other General Administration 
Debt Service 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

7,435.40 

2,180,857.87 

6,576.00 

59.08 

16,037.13 
444,885.26 

511,792.38 
747,241.36 

42,274.91 

129,733.39 

228,800.16 
61,194.56 

54,460.55 
26,200.00 

5,673.59 

194,515.39 

2,469,443.76 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
exper~Jitures (288,585.89) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Intergovernmentat Revenue 

Other Financing Sources 580,972.00 

$ 

1,099.80 

1,099.80 

1,678,116.25 

1,678,116.25 

(I,677,016.45) 

1,573,215.75 

7,435,40 

2,181,957.67 

6,576.00 

59.08 

16,037.13 
444,885.26 

511,792.38 

747,241.36 

42,274.91 

129,733.39 

228,800.16 
61,194.56 

1,732,576.80 
26,200.00 

5,673.59 

194.515.39 

4,147,560.01 

(1,965,602.34) 

1,573,215.75 

5B0,972.00 

See the accom panying notes to the financial statem ents. 
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MemorandL=n Only 

Prior Year 

7~ ,917.54 

193,465.91 
1,345,215.01 

258,610.83 
216,416.99 

14,971.03 

I08.206.04 

2,905,803.35 

6,600.00 

3,994.93 
294,136.76 

406,720.~  

683,996.76 

21,956.65 

83.589.04 

3,950.00 

7,892.93 

2,275,045.70 

600.00 

192,669.37 

3,981,152.87 

(I,0T5,349.52) 



Operating 

Other 

Operating 

Other 

TOWN OF WALKER 

COHSINEO STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Statement B 
Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for December 31, 1999 
GENERAL CAPITAL Memorandum Onty 

FUND PROJECT FUNDS Current Year 

Transfers In 
Financing Sources $ 

Transfers OUt 

Financing Sources 

1,945,384.36 $ 

(I,120,502.02) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,405,854.34 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 1,117,268.45 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 505,502.20 

Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

35,509.66 $ 1,980,894.02 $ 780,799.69 

1,608,725.41 

(68,291.04) 

71,899.59 

(I,1201502.02) (675,799.69) 

3,014,579.75 

1,048,977.41 

577,401.79 

105.000.00 

(970,349.52) 

1,547,751.31 

Fund Batances at end of year $ 1,622,770.65 $ 3,608.55 $ 1,626,379.20 $ 577,401.79 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statem ents 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) GENERAL FUND TYPE 
Statement 0 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2000 

GENERAL 

FUND 

Budget Actual 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

Intergovernmental Revenue 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 

Fines and Forfeitures 

Use of Money and Property 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

Operating Revenues 
Miscetlaneous Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 

Legislative 
Elections 

Financial and Administrative 
Other General Administration 
Public Safety 

Public Works 

Health and Welfare 
Cutture and Recreation 

Capital Outlay 

Other General Administration 

Public Safety 
Public Works 

CUlture and Recreation 
Debt Service 

Other General Administration 
Debt Service 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

5,990.95 7,435.40 

2,087,194.42 

4,221.59 

202,700.00 

2,448,315.9B 

(361,121.56) 

2,180,857.87 

6,576.00 

59.08 

16,037.13 

444,885.26 
511,792.38 

747,241.36 
42,274.91 

129,7"33.39 

228,800.16 

61,194.56 

54,460.55 

26,200.00 

5,673.59 

194,515.39 

2,469,443.76 

(288,585.89) 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

339,200.48 
(74,671.28) 
(154,766.42) 

13,626.50 

(77,140.77) 

5,202.60 

40,767.89 

93,663.45 

8,824.00 

(736.43) 
195,959.08 
(114,956.88) 

(88,175.99) 
(9,878.75) 

(26,577.81) 

(17,800.16) 

(17,194.56) 
(12,322.89) 

55,0DO.gO 

(1,452.00) 
8,184.61 

(21,127.78) 

72,535.67 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

TOUN OF WALKER 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) GENERAL FUND TYPE 
Statement C 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2000 

GENERAL 

FUND 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund BaLances at end of year 

Budget Actual 

Variance 

Favorable 
(UnfavorabLe) 

$ - $ 580,972.00 $ 

1,080,I00.00 1,945,384.36 
(578,100.00) (I,120,502.02) 

502,000,00 

140,878.44 

1,268,593.76 

1,405,B54o34 

1,117,268o45 

505,502.20 

580,972.00 
865,284.36 
(542,402.02) 

903,B5~.34 

976,390.01 

(763,091.56) 

$ 1,409,472.20 $ 1,622,770.65 $ 213,298.45 

See the accom panying notes to the financial statem ents. 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES~ EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--  

BUDGET A~  AGIUAL (GAAP BASIS) --  ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Statement D 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2000 

ERTERPRISE 

FUND 

Budget Actua 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Feea, Charges and Cornmissiohs $ 
Misceltaneous Revenue 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Financial and Administrative 

Audit Fees 

Health and WeLfare 
Advertising 

ALdermen Per Diem 

Auto Expense 
Bank Charge~ 

Cash Over or Short 
CoLLection Agency Expense 

Commissioner or Elections 

Contract Labor 
Contract Services 
Convention Expense 

Depreciatioh Expense 

Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 
Engineering Fees 

Equi~xnent Expense 
Equipment R~ntat/tease 
Gas and Oil Expense 

Insurance - Genera[ 

Insurance - Group & Life 

Insurance - VehicLe 
Insurance - Workman's Comp 

Interest Expense 
Laundry & Uniforms 

Lease Expense 
Legal & ProfessionaI Fees 

Maintenance 
Materials 

Mileage Expense 

Postage Expense 

Printing Expense 

3,095,781.85 $ 
305,150.74 

3,400,932.59 

Variance 

FavorabLe 
(UnfavorabLe) 

2,955,383,57 $ 
305,150.74 

3,260,534.31 

(140,398.28) 

(140,398.28) 

10,615.00 4,750.00 5,865.00 

550.00 
660.63 

6,680.00 
422,577.11 

330.03 

10,780.00 
6,359.74 

161,571.57 

59, D63,45 

I0,513.44 
65,453.55 
8,500.96 
57,688.63 
17,904.74 
11,000.00 

761.16 
5,651.71 
396.00 

42,698.26 

19,800.00 

159,900.00 
527.70 

12,100.00 
5,170.00 

8,202.19 
6,300.40 

4,037.40 

101.21 
(90.70) 

433.65 
660.63 

441.00 
447,985.88 

355.81 
266,054.73 

8,39~.94 
8,587.74 

161,571.57 
29,345.53 
13,633.B4 

75,084.14 
8,500,96 
94,809.59 

17,9G~.74 
7,060.12 

15,346.63 
6,60~1.65 
225.00 

38,651.30 
13,261.25 
104,19~.02 

1,54~.30 
13,010.09 
3,242.37 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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(176.00) 
849.60 

3,992.60 

(50.00) 
90.70 

116.35 

6,239.00 
(25,408.77) 

(25.78) 
(266,054.75) 

2,368.06 
(2,228.00) 

29,717.92 
(3,120.40) 

(9,630.59) 

(37,120.96) 

3,930.88 

(14,585.47) 
(956.94) 
171.00 

4,046.96 

6,538.75 

55,702.98 

(I,020.60) 
(910.09) 
1,927.63 



TOWN OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--  

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) -- ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Statement D 

For th~ ~eBr E~d~d Bec~ er 31, 2000 

ENIERPRISE 

FUND 

Budget Actuat 

Property Damage $ 

Publishing Expense 

Refreshment Expense 
Repairs - General 

Repairs - Lawnmower & Chainsaw 

Repairs - Meter 

Repairs - oifice Equipment 
Repairs - Radio 
Repairs - Roadway & Culverts 

Repairs - Tractors 
Repairs - Vehicle 
Retirement Fund Municipal Empt 

Salaries - Mayor 
Salaries 

Sewage Analysis Expense 

Supplies - Chemicals & Lab 
Supplies Christmas 
Supplies Genera[ 

Supplies Hardware 
Supplies Kitchen & Cleaning 
Supplies Maintenance 

Suppties Office 
Supplies welding 
Taxes - Federal & Unemployment 

Taxes - Payroll 

Telephone Expense 

Trustee Expense 
Utilities 
Natural Gas Purchases 
Interest Expense - B&~ Bonds 

Interest Expense - Lease 

Interest Expe nse - Sewer Bonds 
Payment of Gas & Water Bonds 

Capital Expend itures 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Use of Money and Property 

4,070.00 $ 

235.06 

308.00 

33,330.00 

98.00 

26,149.00 
50Z.50 

3,684.00 
209.00 

27,528.63 
4O,7OO.OO 

27,634.04 
22,000.00 
432,837.27 
10,180.00 

17,411.65 
24.50 

11O,835o80 

5,690.14 
27.5D 

918.50 

7,920.00 
990.00 
38D.9D 

37,082.67 

16,907.86 
397.00 

180,400.00 
571,896.46 

250,000.00 

13,200.00 
15,000.00 

51,650.00 

3,030,509.56 

370,423.03 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

367.90 $ 
255.06 
161.00 

9,156.21 
98.00 

14,051.71 

4,635.41 

4,425.00 
56,456.42 
40,581.49 
28,879.79 

2~,845.00 
4B4,328.64 
10,868.75 

20,929.80 
34B.75 

106,214.99 

5,902.97 

916.45 

8,585.47 
747.53 

147.02 

37,257.90 
19,493.62 

397.00 

114,618.20 

1,251,742.80 
27~,605.06 

132.37 

2,090.41 

5,857,422.70 

596, B88.39) 

3,702.10 

147.00 
24,173,79 

12a097.29 

302.50 

(951.41) 

(4,216.00) 
(8,907.79) 

118.51 
(I,245.75) 

155.00 

(51,491.37) 

(688.75) 
(3,518.15) 
(324.25) 
4,620.81 

(212.83) 
27.55 

2.05 

(665.47) 
242.47 

233.88 

(175.23) 
(2,585.76) 

65,781.80 

(679,846.34) 
(21,605,06) 

(132.37) 
11,109.59 

15,000.00 

51,650.00 

(826,913.14) 

(967,311.42) 

218,686.26 255,599.38 36,913.12 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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Miscellaneous Revenue 

Total Nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

TO~IN OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--  

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS) --  ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Statement D 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000 

ENTERPR%SE 

FUND 

Income before operating transfers 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

Other Financing Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings/Fund  Balance 
beginning of year 

Residual Equity Transfers In 

Residual Equity Transfers Out 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
end of year 

Actua 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 1,000.00 $ 362.72 $ (637.28) 

219,686.26 

590,109.29 

(492,000.00) 

(492,000.00) 

98,109.29 

2,061,772.29 

255,962.10 

(340,926.29) 

(860,392.00) 

(860,392.00) 

(I,201,318.29) 

5,169,115.O9 

36,275.84 

(931,035.58) 

(368,392.00) 

(368,392.00) 

(I,299,427.58) 

3,107,342.80 

$ 2,159,881.58 $ 3,967,796.80 $ 1,807,915.22 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 

UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

Statement E 

For the Year Eroded December 31, 2000 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Operating Income 
Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided 

by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in Assets end Liabi(itie8: 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Unbilled Utility Sales 
(Increase) Decrease in Miscellaneous Receivables 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory 
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Sa[aries and Benefits 
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Meter Deposits 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash FLows From Non-Capital Financing Activities 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 
Miscellaneous Income 

Net Cash Used in Non-Capital Financing Activities 
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Acquisition and Construction of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Principal Paid on Capita( Lease 
Interest Paid on cspitaI Lease 
Principal Paid on Bonds Payable 
Interest Paid on Bends Payable 
Interest Income 
Proceeds from Debt Financing 

Net Cash Used in Capita[ and 
Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Sales of Investments 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year Consist of 
Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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2000 . . 

$ (596,888) 

266,055 

(223,997) 
(66,636) 

(210) 
(20,579) 
(I,510) 
588,610 
35,446 
24,741 

5,032 

$ (754,604) 

(I,877,755) 
(6,981) 
(9271 

(450,000) 
(22,092) 
255,599 
300,000 

$_ __ ~1,802,15&~ 

626,918 

L 626,9~8. 

1,924,810 

5,218,713 

$ 2,395,109 
898,794 



 

TO W N O F W ALKER 
W alker, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2000 

1. Sum m ary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The following is a sum m ary of certain significant accounting policies: 

A. Financial Reportin~ Entity 

The criteria provided in Government Accounting Standards Board Statement N o. 14 has been considered and, 
accordingly, certain governmental organizations are thus excluded from the accompanying financial statements. 
These organizations arc the Livingston Parish Fire District #4 and Gravity Drainage District #5, which are staffed 
by independently elected or appointed officials. Although the Town may provide facilities, no control is exercised 
over their operations. 

B. Fnnd Accottntit_~  

The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a 
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing 
accounts that com prise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. 
G overnment resources are allocated to and accounted for iu individual funds based upon the purposes for which they 
are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the 
financial statem ents in this report, into two generic fund types and two broad fund categories, as follows: 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Capital Project Funds 

Capital Project Fund - The Capital Project Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. 

Proprietary F, nd 

Enterprise Fund - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises- where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including 
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TO W N  O F W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
Decem ber 31. 2000 

depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided the periodic determination of revenues 
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net incom e is appropriate for capital m aintenance, public policy, m anagement 
control, accountability, or other purposes. 

C. Fixed Assets and Lon 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with a fund 
are determ ined by its m easurem ent focus. 

All governmental fund type operations are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus. This 
m eans that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported 
fund balance (net current assets) is considered a measure of "available spending resources". Governmental fund 
operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other 
financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of "available 
spendable resources" during a period. 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed 
Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental funds. Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets 
consisting of certain improvem ents other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and 
sidewalks, drainage system s and lighting system s, are not capitalized along with other general fixed assets. N o 
depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term 
Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds. 

The two account groups are not "funds", They are concerned only with the m easurem ent of financial position. 

They are not involved with m easurem ent of results of operations. 

The proprietary  fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" m easurem ent focus. This means 
that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheets. The reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings 
components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net 
total assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary  fund is charged as an expense against its 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on the proprietary fund balance sheet. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estim ated useful lives using the straight-line m ethod, and for the year ended December 31

, 2000, 
am ounted to $266,055. The estim ated useful lives are as follows: 

Buildings 
hnprovem ents 
Equipm ent 
System s 

30 Y ears 
10 Y ears 
2-5 Y ears 

30-40 Y ears 

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available 
Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair value on the date donated. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported 
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TO W N  O F W ALKER 
N otes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
December 31, 2000 

E 

in the financial statem ents. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the m easurements m ade, regardless of the 
m easurement focus applied. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Its revenues are recognized when they 
are earned, and its expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Unbilled utility services are recorded at year-end. 

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these financial statements: 

1. The To~n T~e~surer prepares a proposed budget and submits same to the M ayor and Board of Aldermen no 
later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed budget is available for 
public inspection. At the same tim e, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for the hearing. 

4. After holding the public hearing and com pletion of all action necessary  to finalize and implem ent the budget, 
the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the com mencem ent of the fiscal year for which 

the budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary amendm ents involving the transfer of funds from one departm ent, program or function to another 
or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revem~es exceeding am ounts estim ated require the approval 

of the Board of Aldermen. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

7. The budget for the General Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles 

(GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the Board of Aldermen. 

F. Investm ents 

Investm ents are stated at cost. At D ecem ber 31, 2000, investm ents were deposited in nm tual funds or U .S 

Governmental O bligations. 

G . Inventor~ 

Inventory is valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Expendable supplies in the General Fund are recorded as expenditures 
at the time the supplies are purchased. 
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TO W N OF W ALKER 
N otes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
D ecember 31, 2000 

Uncollectible am ounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through 
the establishment of an allowance account at the time inform ation becom es available which would indicate the 
uncollectibility of the particular receivable. 

I. Accum ulated Uuoaid Vacatio 

Employees of the Town m ay accum ulate a m axim um five days of vacation pay during the first ten years of em- 
ployment and 10 days thereafter. At December 31, 2000, the accrued liability for unpaid vacation benefits amounted 
to $61,399. The am ounts applicable to the Enterprise Fund was $52,132, and is recorded in that Fund, and the 
amount of $9,267 applicable to the General Fund has been recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 

Total Columns on Combined Statements. Overview 

Total Columns on the Com bined Statem ents- Overview are captioned M em orandum O nly to indicate that they are 
presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in this column does not present financial position, results of 
operations, or changes in financial position in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles, nor is such 
data com parable to a consolidation. Interfund elim inations have not been m ade in the aggregation of this data. 

K. Construction Period Intere 

The Town has a policy of capitalizing interest paid during the construction of a project. As of December 31, 2000 
the Town has capitalized a total of $ -0- of interest costs on its water system . 

Cash and Cash Eouivale 

M  

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Town considers all certificates of deposit, regardless of maturity, and 
money market funds, including those that are classified as restricted assets, to be cash equivalents. 

Retiree Benefits - 

The Town provides no post-retirem ent health care benefits to employees who retire from the Town 

CO BRA Benefits - 

Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA), the Town provides health care benefits to 
eligible form er employees and eligible dependents. Certain requirem ents are outlined by the federal government for 
this coverage. The prem ium s are paid by the Town and reim bursed by the insured. This program is offered for a 

duration of eighteen (18) momh~ after the termination date. There is no associated cost to the Town under this 
program , and there were no participants in the program as of December 31, 2000. 

N. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statem ents in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
m anagement to m ake estim ates and assumptions that affect the reported am ounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statem ents and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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TOW N OF W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
December 31, 2000 

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Town m aintains cash, certificates of deposit, and investm ent pools available for use by the Town. 

Deposit~- At year-end, the carrying am ount of the Town's deposits was $4,276,114, and the bank balance was $4,514,892 
The entire bank balance was covered by federal deposit insurance and/or pledged securities. 

Statutes require collateral pledged for pool deposits to be held in the Town's name by the trust department of a bank 
other than the pledging bank; however, during the year, the Town perm itted collateral on the deposits to be held in the 
Town's nam e by the pledging bank's trust departm ent. 

Cash and Cash Equivalem s 
Operating Accounts 

CATEGO RY 

Petty Cash -0- -0- 
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $1,664,522 $ -0- 

Investments Not Subject to Categorization: 
M utual Funds - U.S. Government Securities 

Included in the accompanying Balance Sheets under the captions: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
lnvestmem s, at Cost 
Restricted Assets: Cash and Investm ents, at Cost 

3. Ad Valorem Taxes 

CONFIRM ED M ARKET CARRYING 
BALAN CE . VALUE VALUE 

406 
$1,664,928 

$2,879,450 

$5,052,904 

$2,966,156 
574,987 

_ _ 1,390,447 

406 
$1,426,150 

$3,505,440 

$4~931,590 

406 
$1,426,150 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are levied by the Town 
in September and are actually billed to the taxpayers in November. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the 
following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. 

The Town bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determ ined by the tax  assessor of Livingston 
Parish. 

4. Interfund Receivable, Payables - Transfers In, Transfers O ut 
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TO W N O F W ALKER 
N otes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
D ecem ber 31, 2000 

General Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

General Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 
Enterprise Funds 

Changes in G eneral Fixed Assets 

A sum m ary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land Improvem ents 
Buildings 
Equipm ent 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Recreational Equipm ent 

Total 

IN TERFUN D 
RECEIVABLES 

$1,134,437 
1,054,247 

IN TERFUN D 
PAYABLES 

$ 638,808 
1,549,875 

TRAN SFERS 
IN  

TRAN SFERS 
O U T 

$1,945,384 $1,120,502 
35,510 

860,392 

$1,980,894 

BA LAN CE BALAN CE 

JANUARY 1, DECEMBER 31, 
2000 ADDITIO N S DELETIO N S 2000 

$ 91,274 
15,675 
272,470 

1,070,546 
57,557 
89,487 

$ 101,215 
-0- 
-0- 

255,090 
-0- 
-0- 

-0- 
-0- 
-0o 
~0- 
-0- 

$ 192,489 
15,675 
272,470 

1,325,636 
57,557 
89,487 

$1,953,314 

A sum m ary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipm ent at Decem ber 31, 2000, follows: 
BALAN CE BALAN CE 

JANUARY 1, DECEMBER 31, 
2000 AD DITION S D ELETIO N S 2000 

Land 
G as System 
W ater System  
Sew er System 
Buildings 
M achinery and Equipm ent 

Total 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

N et 

$ 91,747 
3,049,471 
1,687,299 
3,426,546 
153,688 
748,30_8 

$ 9,157,059 
4,756312 

$ 4,400,247 

- 25- 

$ 7,717 
455,867 

-0- 
-0- 
-0- 

42,625 

$ 506,209 
266,055 

$ 240,154 

-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
.0o 

$ 99,464 
3,5O5,338 
1,687,299 
3,426,546 
153,688 

790#33 

$ -0- $ 9,663,268 
-0- 5,022,867 

$ -0- $ 4,640,401 



TO W N  O F W A LKER 
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6. Restricted Assets - General and Proprietary Fund Types 

Restricted assets were applicable to the following at December 31, 2000: 

Bond Interest and Redemption Accounts 
Bond Reserve Accounts 
Bond Contingency Accounts 

7. Changes in Long-Term D ebt and Future Requirem ents 

GEN ERAL 
$ 467,505 

24,148 
-0- 

EN TERPRISE 
$ 780,091 

25,620 
93,083 

The following is a smnm ary of debt transactions of the Town for the year ended December 31, 2000: 

Balances at January 1, 2000 
Additions 
Principal Reductions 
Balances at Decem ber 31, 2000 

SELLER FINAN CIN G - PEAK PR OPER TY 

REVEN U E 
BO N D S 

$ 5,086,000 
4,500,000 
576,000 

} 9,010,000 

CERTIFICATES 
O F 

_IN D EBTED N ESS TO TAL 

$ 1,438,000 
580,972 

12,48Q 
$ 2,006,492 

$ 6,524,000 
5,080,972 
588,480 

$11,016,49_2 

The Town executed a prom issory note for the purchase of a piece of real estate. The term s call for sixty m onthly 
paym ents of $1,649.58 at a rate of 8.2% interest. 

A schedule of the outstanding notes payable and the interest and principal requirem ents by dates is as follows: 

D U E D ATE 

January 1, 2001 
February  1, 2001 
M arch 1, 2001 
April 1, 2001 
M ay 1, 2001 

June 1, 2001 
July 1, 2001 
A ugust 1, 2001 
Septem ber 1, 2001 
October 1, 2001 
N ovember 1, 2001 
D ecem ber 1, 2001 
January 1, 2002 
February 1, 2002 
M arch 1, 2002 
April 1, 2002 

PRIN CIPAL IN TEREST 

1,181.55 
1,189.62 
1,197.75 
1,205.94 
1,214.18 
1,222.47 
1,230.83 
1,239.24 
1,247.71 
1,256.23 
1,264.82 
1,273.46 
1,282.16 
1,290.92 
1,299.74 
1,308.63 
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AN N U AL 
TO TAL 

468.03 
459.96 
451.83 
443.64 
435.40 
427.11 
418.75 
410.34 
401.87 
393.35 
394.76 
376.12 19,804.96 
367.42 
258.66 
349.84 
340.95 
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M ay 1, 2002 

June 1, 2002 
July 1, 2002 
August 1, 2002 

September 1, 2002 
October 1, 2002 
N ovember 1, 2002 
December 1, 2002 
January 1, 2003 
February 1, 2003 
M arch 1, 2003 
April 1, 2003 
M ay 1, 2003 

June 1, 2003 
July 1, 2003 
A ugust 1, 2003 
September 1, 2003 
October 1, 2003 
N ovember 1, 2003 
Decem ber 1, 2003 
January 1, 2004 
February 1, 2004 
M arch 1, 2004 
April 1, 2004 
M ay 1, 2004 

June 1, 2004 
July 1, 2004 
August 1, 2004 
September 1, 2004 
O ctober 1, 2004 
N ovember 1, 2004 
Decem ber 1, 2004 

January 1, 2005 

Total of Seller Finance 

1998 CER TIFICA TE OF INDEBTEDNESS 

1,317.57 
1,326.57 
1,335.64 
1,344.76 
1,353.95 
1,363.20 
1,372.52 
1,381.90 
1,391.34 
1,400.85 
1,410.42 
1,420.06 
1,429.76 
1,439.53 
1,449.37 
1,459.27 
1,469.24 
1,479.28 
1,489.39 
1,499.57 
1,509.82 
1,520.13 
1,530.52 
1,540.98 
1,551.51 
1,562. I I 
1,572.79 
1,583.53 
1,594.36 
1,605.25 
1,616.22 
1,627.26 
1,638.54 

332.01 
323.01 
313.94 
304.82 
295.63 
286.38 
277.06 
267.68 
258.24 
248.73 
239.16 
229.52 
219.82 
210.05 
200.21 
190.31 
180.34 
170.30 
160.19 
150.01 
139.76 
129.45 
119.06 
108.60 
98.07 
87.47 
76.79 
66.05 
55.22 
44.33 
33.36 
22.32 
11.20 

19,694.96 

19.794.96 

19,794.96 
1,649.74 

$1,561,000 Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1998, due in annual installments of principal and sem i-annual installments 
of interest, through July, 2008, at 4.825%. 

A schedule of the outstanding 1998 Series Certificates of Indebtedness and the interest and principal requirem ents by 
dates is as follows: 

D U E D ATE 

January l, 2OOl 
July 1,2OOl 
January 1, 2002 
July 1,2002 

PRIN CIPAL IN TEREST TO TAL 

133,000.00 

141,000.00 

- 27- 

31,676.13 
31,676.13 
28,467.50 
28,467.50 

31,676.13 
164,676.13 
28,467.50 
169,467.50 
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January 1, 2003 
July 1, 2003 
January 1, 2004 
July 1,2004 
January 1,2005 
July 1,2005 
January 1,2006 
July 1,2006 
January l, 2007 
July 1,2007 
January 1,2008 
July 1, 2008 

149,000.00 

158,000.00 

167,000.00 

178.000.00 

188,000.00 

_  199,000.00 

$1,313,000.00 

25,065.88 
25,065.88 
21,471.25 
21,471.25 
17,659.50 
17,659.50 
13,630.63 
13,630.63 
9,336.38 
9,336.38 
4,800.88 
4,800.88 

25,065.88 
174,065.88 
21,471.25 
179,471.25 
17,659.50 
184,659.50 
13,630.63 
191,630.63 
9,336.38 

197,336.38 
4,800.88 

203,800.88 

The Series 1998 Certificates of Indebtedness resolution provides that the Certificates shall be secured by and payable in 
principal and interest exclusively by an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the Town 
of W alker from its General Fund and Other Operating Funds for the years 1998 and thereafter above the statutory

, 

necessary  and usual charges of the Town in each of the years the Certificates are outstanding. The excess revenues thus 
pledged shall be set aside m onthly in a separate fund to be designated the Series 1998 Sinking Fund hereinafter authorized 
to be created. M onies in the Series 1998 Sinking Fund shall be expended solely for the paym ent of principal of and 
interest on the Certificates. Such m onthly deposits of excess revenues of the Town from its General Fund and Other 
Operating Funds shall continue to be m ade in each of the years 1998 and thereafter, as necessary  to pay principal of and 
interest on the Certificates as the same fall due. The excess revenues of the Town from its General Fund and O ther 
Operating Funds not required to be deposited in the Series 1998 Sinking Fund m ay be appropriated and used by the 
Issuer for any lawful purpose of the Town. 

1999 GAS AND  W A TER REVEN UE BON D S 

$4,650,000, 1999 N atural Gas and W ater Revenue Bonds due is annual principal installments 
and sem i-annual installm ents of interest at 5.7% through December, 2019. 

A schedule of the outstanding 1999 Series bonds and the interest and principal requirements by dates is as follows: 

D U E D AT_E_E 

June 1, 2001 
Decem ber 1. 2001 
June 1, 2002 
D ecem ber 1, 2002 

June 1, 2003 
Decem ber 1, 2003 

June 1, 2004 
Decem ber 1, 2004 
June 1, 2005 
Decem ber 1, 2005 

June 1, 2006 
Decem ber 1. 2006 

PRIN CIPAL IN TEREST 

140,000.00 

150,000.00 

160.000.00 

165,000.00 

175,000.00 

185.000.00 
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132,097.50 
132,097.50 
128,107.50 
128,107.50 
123,832.50 
123,832.50 
119,272.50 
119,272.50 
114,570.00 
114,570.00 
109,582.50 
109,582.50 

AN N U AL 
TO TAL 

404.195.00 

406,215.00 

407,665.00 

403,545.00 

404,140.00 

404.165.00 
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June 1, 2007 
December 1,2007 

June 1, 2008 
December 1.2008 

June 1, 2009 
December 1, 2009 

June 1, 2010 
Decem ber 1, 2010 
June 1, 2011 
December 1. 2011 

June 1,2012 
December 1,2012 
June 1, 2013 
December 1,2013 

June 1, 2014 
December 1, 2014 
June 1,2015 
Decem ber 1,2015 
June 1, 2016 
December 1, 2016 

June 1, 2017 
Decem ber 1, 2017 

June 1, 2018 
December 1, 2018 

June 1, 2019 
December 1, 2019 

Total 1999 Series 

2000 SALES TAX  BON D S 

195,000.00 

210,000.00 

220,000.00 

235,000.00 

245,000.00 

260,000.00 

275,000.00 

290,000.00 

310,000.00 

325,000.00 

345.000.00 

365,000.00 

385,000.00 

$4,635,000.00 

104,310.00 
104,310.00 
98,752.50 
98,752.50 
92,767.50 
92,767.50 
86,497.50 
86,497.50 
79,800.00 
79,800.00 
72,817.50 
72,817.50 
65,407.50 
65,407.50 
57,570.00 
57,570.00 
49,305.00 
49,305.00 
40,470.00 
40,470.00 

31,207.50 
31,207.50 
21,375.00 
21,375.00 
10,972.50 
10,972.50 

403,620.00 

407,505.00 

405,535.00 

407,995.00 

404.600.00 

405,635.00 

405,815.00 

405,140.00 

408,610.00 

405340.00 

407,415.00 

407,750.00 

_  406,945.00 

$~7712,430.0Q 

$4,200,000, 2000 Sales Tax due is annual principal installm ents and sem i-annual installments of interest at 
3.45% through June, 2021. 

A schedule of the outstanding 1999 Series bonds and the interest and principal requirem ents by dates is as follows: 

D U E DATE 

December 1, 2001 
June 1, 2002 
Decem ber 1, 2002 

June 1, 2003 
December 1, 2003 
June 1, 2004 
December 1, 2004 
June 1, 2005 

ANN U AL 
PRIN CIPAL 

141.000.00 

147,000.00 

153,000.00 

158,000.00 

- 29 - 

IN TEREST TOTAL 

72,450.00 
72,450.00 
70,017.75 
70,017.75 
67,482.00 
67,482.00 
64,842.75 
64.842.75 

144.900.00 

283.467.75 

284,499.75 

285.324.75 
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Decem ber 1, 2005 
June 1, 2006 
D ecember 1, 2006 
June 1, 2007 
Decem ber 1, 2007 

June 1, 2008 
Decem ber 1, 2008 
June 1, 2009 
Decem ber 1, 2009 
June 1, 2010 
Decem ber 1, 2010 
June 1, 2011 
Decem ber 1, 2011 
June 1, 2012 
Decem ber 1, 2012 
June 1, 2013 
Decem ber 1, 2013 
June 1, 2014 
Decem ber 1, 2014 
June 1, 2015 
Decem ber I, 2015 

June 1, 2016 
D ecem ber 1, 2016 
June 1, 2017 
D ecem ber 1, 2017 
June 1, 2018 
Decem ber 1, 2018 
June 1, 2019 
Decem ber 1, 2019 
June 1, 2020 
Decem ber 1, 2020 
June 1, 2021 

164,000.00 

170,000.00 

178,000.00 

185,000.00 

194,000.00 

200,000.00 

208,000.00 

218,000.00 

225,000.00 

235,000.00 

245,000.00 

255,000.00 

265.000.00 

276,000.00 

285,000.00 

298,000.00 

62,117.25 
62,117.25 
59,288.25 
59,288.25 
56,355.75 
56,355.75 
53,285.25 
53,285.25 
50,094.00 
50,094.00 
46,747.50 
46,747.50 
43,297.50 
43,297.50 
39,709.50 
39,709.50 
35,949.00 
35,949.00 
32,067.75 
32,067.75 
28,014.00 

28,014.00 
23,787.75 
23,787.75 
19,389.00 
19,389.00 
14,817.75 
14,817.75 
10,056.75 
10,056.75 
5,140.50 
5,140.50 

284.960.00 

285,405.50 

285,644.00 

287,641.00 

288,379.25 

290,841.50 

290,045.00 

291,007.00 

293,658.50 

293,016.75 

295.081.75 

296,801.75 

298,176.75 

299,206.75 

300.874.50 

300,197.25 
303_ ,140.50 

Total 2000 Sales Tax Bonds $
__ 4,200,000.00 $L782,270.~00 ~5,982,270.00 

2000 CER TIFICA TES OF IN DEBTEDNESS 

$500,000, 2000 Certificates of Indebtedness due is annual principal installments and sem i-annual installments of 
interest at 5.65%  tbrongh Septem ber, 2010. 

A schedule of the outstanding 2000 Certificates of Indebtedness interest and principal requirements by dates is as follows: 

D U E D ATE 

M arch 1, 2001 
Septem ber 1, 2001 
M arch 1, 2002 

AN N UAL 
PRIN CIPAL IN TEREST TO TAL 

38,000.00 

- 30- 

12,163.19 
14,125.00 64,288.19 
13,051.50 
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Septem ber 1, 2002 
M arch 1, 2003 
September 1, 2003 
M arch1, 2004 
September 1, 2004 
M arch 1, 2005 
Septem ber 1, 2005 
M arch 1, 2006 
Septem ber 1, 2006 
M arch 1, 2007 
Septem ber 1, 2007 
M arch 1, 2008 
Septem ber 1, 2008 
M arch 1, 2009 
Septem ber 1, 2009 
M arch 1, 2010 
Septem ber 1, 2010 

Total 2000 Certificates 

2000 SEW ER RE~ EN UE BOND 

40,000.00 

43,000.00 

45,000.00 

48.000.00 

51,000.00 

54,000.00 

57,000.00 

60,000.00 

64,000.00 

$500,000.00 

13,051.50 
11,921.50 
11,921.50 
10,706.75 
10,706.75 
9,435.50 
9,435.50 
8,079.50 
8,079.50 
6,638.75 
6,638.75 
5,113.25 
5,113.25 
3,503.00 
3,503.00 
1,808.00 
1,808.00 

66.103.00 

66,843.00 

66,413.50 

66,871.00 

67.159.00 

67,277.50 

67,226.50 

67,006.00 

67,616.00 

$666,803.69 

$300,000, 2000 Sewer Revenue Bonds due in annual principal installments and sem i-annual instalhnents of interest 

at 3.45% through June, 2021. 

A schedule of the outstanding 2000 Sewer Revenue Bonds and the interest and principal requirements by dates is as 
follows: 

DU E DATE 

June 1, 2001 
December 1, 2001 

June 1, 2002 
Decem ber 1, 2002 
June 1, 2003 
D ecem ber 1. 2003 

June 1, 2004 
Decem ber 1, 2004 
June 1, 2005 
D ecem ber 1, 2005 
June 1, 2006 
Decem ber 1, 2006 

June 1, 2007 
D ecem ber 1, 2007 
June 1, 2008 
December 1, 2008 
June 1, 2009 
Decem ber 1, 2009 
June 1, 2010 

ANN U AL 
PRIN CIPAL 

10.000.00 

10,000.00 

11,000.00 

11,000.00 

12,000.00 

12.000.00 

13,000.00 

13,000.00 

14,000.00 

- 31- 

IN TEREST TO TAL 

5,175.00 
5,175.00 
5,175.00 
5,002.50 
5,002.50 
4,830.00 
4,830.00 
4,640.25 
4,640.25 
4,450.50 
4,450.50 
4,243.50 
4,243.50 
4,036.50 
4,036.50 
3,812.25 
3,812.25 
3,588.00 
3,588.00 

10,350.00 

20.177.50 

19.832.50 

20,470.25 

20,090.75 

20.694.00 

20,280.00 

20,848.75 

20.400.25 



TO W N  O F W ALK ER 
N otes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
December 31. 2000 

December 1, 2010 

June 1, 2011 
D ecem ber 1,2011 

June 1, 2012 
Decem ber 1, 2012 

June 1, 2013 
December 1, 2013 

June 1, 2014 
Decem ber 1, 2014 

June 1, 2015 
December 1, 2015 

June 1, 2016 
December 1, 2016 

June 1, 2017 
Decem ber 1, 2017 

June 1, 2018 
December 1, 2018 

June 1, 2019 
Decem ber 1, 2019 

June 1, 2020 
Decem ber 1, 2020 

June 1, 2021 

14,000.00 

15,000.00 

16,000.00 

16,000.00 

17,000.00 

17,000.00 

18,000.00 

19,000.00 

20,000.00 

21,000.00 

21,000.00 

Total 2000 Sewer Revenue Bond 300.000.00 

Combined total required payments are as follows 

. YEAR 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 and after 

TOTALS 

PRIN CIPAL 

$ 325,723 
497,978 
526,338 
550,814 
560,638 

8,555,000 

$11,016,492 

3,346.50 
3,346.50 
3,105.00 
3,105.00 
2,846.25 
2,846.25 
2,570.25 
2,570.25 
2,294.25 
2,294.25 
2,001.00 
2,001.00 
1,707.75 
1,707.75 
1,397.25 
1,397.25 
1,069.50 
1,069.50 
724.50 
724.50 
362.25 
362.25 

20.934.50 

20.451.50 

20,951.25 

21,416.50 

20,864.50 

21,295.25 

20,708.75 

21.105.00 

21,466.75 

21.794.00 

22,086.75 
21,362.25 

IN TEREST TO TAL 

$ 514,167 
495,616 
471,429 
445,677 
419,392 

3,124,269 

$ 839,890 
993,954 
997,967 
996,491 
980,030 

11,679,269 

The 1998 Certificates of Indebtedness Bond Indenture requires the following funds to be m aintained 

(a) A Debt Service Fund designed to achieve a proper matching of revenues and debt service on the 
Certificates within each bond year. For purposes of this Arbitrage Certificate, and compliance with the 
Arbitrage Regulations, "Bond Year" shall m ean the 1-year period ending on each principal payment date 
of the Certificates, which is July 1 of each year. Amounts deposited in the Debt Service Fund will be 
applied to the next paym ent of principal or interest on the Certificates following such transfer. All 
am ounts deposited in the D ebt Service Fund are expected to be depleted at least once each Bond Year, 

except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not exceed the greater of (i) the earnings on the Debt 

- 32- 
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Service Fund for the immediately preceding Bond Year, or (ii) 1/12 of the principal and interest payments 
on the Certificates for the im m ediately preceding Bond Year. 

The 1999 N atural Gas and W ater Revenue Bond Indenture requires the following funds to be m aintained. 

(a) The establishment and maintenance of a separately identifiable fund or account designated as the "1999 
Utility Revenue Bond Sinking Fund" (the "Sinking Fund"), to be held by the regularly designated fiscal 
agent of the Issuer, sufficient in am ount to pay promptly and fully the principal of and the interest on the 
Bonds by transferring from the Revenue Fund to the fiscal agent of the Issuer, m onthly in advance on or 
before the 20~h day of each month of each year, commencing December, 1999, a sum equal to 1/6th of the 
interest falling due on the next Interest Paym ent Date and 1/12th of the principal falling due on the next 
principal paym ent date, together with such additional proportionate sum as m ay be required to pay said 
principal and interest as the sam e becom e due. If additional Parity Bonds are hereafter issued by the Issuer 
in the m anner provided by this O rdinance, m onthly payments into the Sinking Fund for the Additional 
Parity Bonds shall be in accordance with the provisions of the ordinances authorizing the issuance of such 
Additional Parity Bonds and m oneys in the Sinking Fund shall be equally available to pay principal and 
interest on the Bonds and such Additional Parity Bonds . The Issuer shall transfer from said Sinking Funds 

to the paying agent bank or banks for all Bonds payable from the Sinking Fund at least three (3) days in 
advance of each Interest Paym ent Date, funds fully sufficient to pay prom ptly the principal and interest 
so falling due on such date. 

(b) The establishment and maintenance of the "1999 Natural Gas and W ater Revenue Bond Reserve Fund" (the 
"Reserve Fund"), to be held by the regularly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, by depositing into the Reserve 
Fund from the proceeds of the Bonds and the m oneys in the reserve fund m aintained in connection with Series 
1987 Bond and designated for the Series 1987 Bond, upon the delivery of the Bonds, an amount equal to the 
Reserve Fund Requirem ent. The m oney in the Reserve Fund shall be retained solely for the purpose of paying 
the principal and interest on the Bonds and any Additional Parity Bonds  as to which there would otherwise be 
default. In the event that Additional Parity Bonds are issued there shall be transferred from the proceeds of such 

Additional Parity Bonds or from the Revenue Fund into the Reserve Fund monthly, such amounts (as may be 
designated in the ordinance authorizing the issuance of such Additional Parity Bonds) as will increase the total 
amount on deposit in the Reserve Fund within a period not exceeding five (5) years to a sum qual to the Reserve 
Fund Requirem ent for all outstanding bonds payable from the Sinking Fund as provided in the ordinances for the 
issuance of the Additional Parity Bonds . 

(c) The establishment and maintenance of the "1999 Natural Gas and W ater Depreciation and Contingency Fund" 
(the "Contingency Fund"), to be held by the regularly designated fiscal agent of the Issuer, to care for 
depreciation, extensions, additions, improvem ents and replacements necessary to operate properly the System , 
by transferring from the Revenue Fund to the regularly designated fiscal agent bank of the Issuer, m onthly in 
advance on or before the 20'h day of each month of the each year, a sum of at least equal to five percent (5%) of 
the gross revenues of the System collected in cash during the preceding m onth, provided that such sum is available 
after provision is made for the payments required under paragraphs (a) and Co) above. The payments in said 
Contingency Fund shall continue as long as any of the Bonds or any Additional Parity Bonds are outstanding. 
In addition to caring for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacem ents necessary to properly 
operate the System , the m oney in the Contingency Fund m ay also be used to pay the principal of and the interest 
on the Bonds and any additionalparipassu bonds issued hereafter in the m anner provided by this Ordinance, for 
the payment of which there is not sufficient m oney in the Sinking Fund or Reserv e Fund described in paragraphs 
(a) and (b) above, but the money in said Contingency Funds shall never be used for the making of extensions and 
additions to the System or for the paym ent of principal or interest on bonds if such use of said money will leave 
in said Contingency Fund for the m aking of em ergency repairs, renewals and replacem ents less than the sum of 

Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000). 
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The 2000 Sales Tax Revenue Bond Indenture requires the following funds to be m aintained. 

(a) To create a fund or account with the regularly designated Fiscal Agent Bank of the Borrower designated 
as the Sewer Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund (the "Sinking Fund"), by separating physically or through 
accounting, m oneys suffi cient in am ount to pay promptly and fully the principal of and the interest on 
the Borrower Bonds, and any Parity O bligations issued hereafter in the m anner provided by the 
Authorizing O rdinance, as the sam e severally become due and payable, by transferring from the Sales Tax 

Fund to the Sinking Fund, on or before the 20'h day of the month of each year (i) during the Interim Loan 
Period and am ount equal to the interest accruing on the Borrower Bonds for such calendar month and 

(ii) during the Permanent Loan Period, an amount equal to the principal and interest accruing on the 
Borrower Bonds for such calendar m onth, together with such additional proportionate sum as m ay be 
required to pay said principal and interest as the same respectively become due. Said agent bank or banks 

for all Obligations payable from the Sinking Fund, at least three (3) days in advance of the date on which 
paym ent of principal or interest falls due, funds fully sufficient to pay promptly the principal and interest 
so falling due on such date. 

(lo) To create a fund or account with the regularly designated Fiscal Agent Bank of the Borrower designated 
as the Sewer Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund (the "Reserve Fund"), by separating physically 
or by accounting into the Reserve Fund m onthly on or before the 20~h day of each m onth of each year, 
a sum at least equal to 25% of the am ount required to be paid into the Sinking Fund for such month with 
respect to the Borrower Bonds, the paym ents into said Reserve Fund to continue until such time as there 
has been accum ulated therein a sum equal to the Reserv e Fund Requirem ent. In the event that additional 
Parity Obligations are issued hereafter in the m anner provided by the Authorizing O rdinance, there shall 
be transferred from bond proceeds at closing or the Sales Tax Fund or from other available moneys into 
said Reserve Fund monthly or annually, such amounts (as may be designated in the resolution or 
ordinance authorizing the issuance of such Parity Obligations) as will increase the total amount on deposit 
in the Reserve Fund within a period not exceeding five (5) years from the date of issue of such Parity 
Obligations to a sum equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement. 

The 2000 Sewer Revenue Bond Indenture requires the following funds to be m aintained. 

(a) Sinking Fund. 

M oneys from the Revenue Fund shall be deposited into the Sinking Fund in am ounts sufficient to pay promptly 
and fully the principal of and interest on the Borrower Bonds and any Parity O bligations issued or hereafter as 
they severally becom e due and payable. 

M oneys from the Revenue Fund shall be transferred into the Sinking Fund m onthly in advance on or before the 
twentieth (20~h) day of each month of each year as follows: 

(a) during the Interim Loan Period, amount equal to interest and Administrative Fee estimated to accrue 
with respect to the Borrower Bonds for such calendar m onth based on the Estimated M aximum Draw 
Schedule, and 

(b) during the Permanent Loan Period, an amount equal to the principal, interest and Administrative Fee 
accruing with respect to the Borrower Bonds for such calendar m onth, together with such additional 
proportionate sum as m ay be required to pay such principal, interest and Adm inistrative fee as the same 
respectively becom e due. 
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M oney in the Sinking Fund shall be deposited as trust funds and shall be used solely and are hereby expressly 
exclusively pledged for the purpose of paying principal of, interest on and Adm inistrative Fee, if any, with respect 
to the Borrower Bonds and any Parity O bligations. The Borrower shall require its Fiscal Agent Bank to transfer 

from the Sinking Fund to the Paying Agent (as defined in the Authorizing Ordinance) and any other paying agent 
bank or bank for any Parity Obligations payable from the Sinking Fund at least three (3) days in advance of each 
Interest Paym ent D ate and Principal Paym ent Date, funds fully sufficient to pay promptly the principal and 
interest falling due on such dates. 

(lo) Reserve Fund. 

There has been established with a Fiscal Agent Bank pursuant to the Authorizing O rdinance a separately 
identifiable fund or account designated the Sewer Revenue Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund. M oney in the 
Reserve Fund is to be retained solely for the purpose of payment of the principal of and interest on all obligations 
payable from the Sinking Fund as to which there would otherwise be a Default. In the event that Parity 
O bligations are issued hereinafter in the m anner provided hereby, there shall be transferred from the Revenue 
Fund into the Reserve Fund such amounts as will increase the total am ount on deposit in the Reserve Fund to the 
Reserv e Fund Requirem ents with respect to all outstanding obligations issued by the Borrower and payable from 

the Revenues within a period not exceeding five (5) years front the date of delivery of the Parity Obligations. 

If at any time it shall be necessary to use m oneys in the Reserve Fund for the purpose of paying principal of or 
interest on the Borrower Bonds or any Parity o bligations as to which there would otherw ise be a Default, then 
the m oneys so used shall be replaced from the Revenues first thereafter received, and not required to be used for 
current expenses of the System or required to be paid to the Sinking Fund, it being the intention hereof that there 
shall as nearly as possible be at all tim es in the Reserv e Fund the Reserve Fund Requirement. 

In connection with the issuance of bonds, notes or other debt obligations by or on behalf of the Department, or 
the Department m ay require it if deem s, in its sole discretion, the depository to be uncredkworthy, that the 
portion of the Reserve Fund attributable to the Borrower Bonds shall be transferred to and maintained in such 
depository  as m ay be designated by the Department. The Borrower hereby agrees to said transfer. 

(c) Renewal and Replacement Fund. 

There has been established with a Fiscal Agent Bank pursuant to the Authorizing O rdinance a separately 

identifiable fund or account designated the Sewer System Renewal and Replacement Fund (the "Renewal and 
Replacement Fund"). There shall be transferred to the Renewal and Replacement Fund, on or before the 
twentieth (20~h) day of each month of each year, after payment of the amounts required by Sections 5.2, 5.3, and 
5.4 hereof, an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the gross/net revenues of the System collected in the prior 
calendar m onth; provided, however, that no payment need be m ade into the Renewal and Replacement Fund at 
any time if the balance in such Fund equals or exceeds an amount equal to $100,000. All m oneys in the Renewal 
and Replacem ent Fund m ay be drawn on and used by the Borrower for the purpose of paying the costs of any 
unusual and extraordinary m aintenance an any repairs, replacements, extensions and improvements to the System 
which will either enhance its revenue producing capacity or proved a higher degree of service. 

In the event that available balance in the Sinking Fund or the Reserve Fund shall on any Principal or Interest 
Payment Date be insufficient to pay the installment of principal and/or interest then due and to m aintain the 
required reserve, sum s on deposit in the Renewal and Replacem ent Fund m ay be transferred in such amounts as 
is necessary to elim inate the deficiencies respectively in the Sinking Fund and/or the Reserv e Fund. 

If at any time it should be necessary to use m oneys in the Renewal and Replacement Fund for any authorized 
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M eter D eposits 

At Decem ber 31, 2000, M eter Deposits am ounted to $275
,106, while the balance of the meter deposit cash accounts 

totaled $16,536. 

9. Pension Plans 

M PERS- 
All of the Town of W alker's full-time police employees participate in the M unicipal Police Employees Retirement 
System ("System"), a multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The payroll for employees covered by the 
System for the year ended Decem ber 31, 2000, was $173

,906 the Town's total payroll was $1,060,859. 

Benefit provisions are authorized within Act 189 of 1973 and amended by LRS 11:2211-11:2233 

Any m em ber is eligible for norm al retirement after he has been a m em ber of the System for one year
, if he has 25 years 

of creditable service at any age or has 20 years of creditable service and is age 50
, or has 12 years creditable service and 

is age 55. Benefit rates are three and one-third percent of average final compensation (average monthly earnings during 
the highest 36 consecutive months or joined months if service was interrupted) per number of years of creditable service 
not to exceed 100% of final salary. 

A m em ber is eligible to receive disability benefits if he was an active contributing m ember of the System
, or if he is no l

onger a m em ber but has 20 years creditable serv ice established in the System
, and suffers disability which has been 

certified by exam ination by a m ember of the State-wide M edical Disability Board
. A service related disability requires 

no certain num ber of years of creditable serviee; however, a non-service connected disability requires five years of 
creditable serv ice. 
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age required for regular retirem ent, the disability pensioner receives the greater of disability benefit or accrued benefit 
earned to date of disability. Upon the death of an active contributing m ember, or disability retiree, the plan provides 
for surviving spouses and minor children. Under certain conditions outlined in the statutes, the benefits range from forty 
to sixty percent of the m em ber's average final compensation. 

A member is eligible upon receiving 25 years of credit regardless of age or 20 years of credit and attaining the age of 50, 
to elect to enter the deferred retirement option plan (DROP). Upon filing the application for the program, the 
employee's active m embership in the system is terminated. At the entry date into the DROP, the employee and 
employer contributions cease. The am ount to be deposited into the DROP account is equal to the benefit computed 
under the retirement plan elected by the participate at date of application. The duration of participation in the DROP 
is specified for a period of three years or less. If employm ent is term inated after the three year period, the participant 
m ay receive his benefits by lump sum paym ent or a true annuity. If employm ent is not term inated, active contributing 
membership im o the system shall resume and upon later termination, he shall receive additional retirement benefit based 
on the additional service. DRO P accounts shall earn interest subsequent to the term ination of DROP participation at 
a rate of half of one percentage point below the percentage rate of return of the System 's investment portfolio as certified 
by the actuary  on an annual basis. 

Covered employees are required by State statute to contribute seven and one half percent of their salary to the plan. The 
Town was required by the same statute to contribute nine per cent. The contribution requirement for the year ended 
Decem ber 31, 2000, was $ , which consisted of $15652 from the Town and $13,043 from employees. The 
aetuarially determ ined contribution requirement for 2000 has not yet been provided by the retirement system . 

Trend inform ation showing the progress of the System in accum ulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is 
presented in its annual financial reports. Copies of these reports m ay be obtained from the M unicipal Employees 
Retirement System of Louisiana. 

10. Retirem ent Benefits 

The Town adopted a nonqualified retirem ent plan in 1992. Employees are eligible to participate upon completion of 
their sixth m onth of employm ent and m ust be employed full tim e. The employee m ust contribute a minimal an aount 
($25.00) monthly and the Town will contribute 6% of the regular gross pay on the employee's behalf. The monies 
contributed are used to m ake paym ents on annuity contracts for the benefit of the employee. On October 1,1993, the 
nonqualified retirem ent plan was term inated and a qualified retirement plan was adopted. The qualified retirement has 
the sam e contribution term s as the unqualified retirement plan. The Town's contributions for the plan amounted to 
$48,901, for the year ended D ecem ber 31, 2000. 

11. Litigation 

There arc several pending lawsuits in which the Town is involved. The Town's legal counsel and m anagement estimate 
that the potential claim s against the Town not covered by insurance resulting from such litigation would not materially 
affect the financial statem ents of the Town. 

12. Excess Expenditures over Appropriations 

During 2000, the Town of W alker had actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures in the following areas of the 
General Fund: 

Street Fund 
Garbage Fund 

BUD GET 

$ 539,428 
163,205 
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Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 
At December 31, 2000, the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable in the Enterprise Fund is $77,225 
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G EN ERA L FU N D 

To account for resources traditionally associated with governm ents which are not 
required to be accounted for in another fund. 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivatents 

Property Taxes Receivable 

BaLes Taxes Receivable 
Miscellaneous ReceivabLes 

UnbiIled Utility Sates 
Due From Other Funds 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Cash overdraft 

Curr Liab (from Curt Assets) 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Contracts Payable 
Accrued Salaries Payable 

Long-Term Liabilities 

Notes Payable 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT) 
ScheduLe I 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 30, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Totals for December 31, 1999 

GENERAL 

FUND 

PARKS 

DEPARTMENT 

568,407.98 $ 
4D,076.17 
117,503.29 

46,140.16 

1,134,408.97 

491,652.79 

1,006.93 $ 

4,884.64 

27.57 

STREET 

DEPARTMENT 

ANIMAL 

CONTROL 

$ 2,398,189.36 $ 5,919.14 $ ~ $ - $ 

17,336.98 
291,797.01 

13,443.27 

89.877.45 

412.454.71 

Fund Baisnce 

Unreserved and undesignated 1,985,~ 4.65 

1,985,734.65 

1,782.04 
14,829.70 

684.22 

$ 2,175.63 $ - $ 

17,295.96 

(11,376.82) 

(11,376.82) 

13,012.46 
332,181.60 

4,417.49 

351.787.18 

(351,787o18) 

(351,787.18) 

2,398,189.36 $ 5,919.14 $ $ - $ 
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GARBAGE 

DEPARTMENT 



 

POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

COBG 

LaSTEP GRANT FUND 

200.00 $ 

CDBG DEOMMSTRATEO 

NEEDS GRANT 

CDBG 

GRANT FUND 

Memorandum On[y 

Current Year 

Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

569,614.91 $ 

40,076.17 
117,503.29 
51,024.80 

1.134.436.54 

491,652.79 

17,413.12 
33,303.47 

53,096.31 
55,287.80 
6,008.95 

751.868.99 

$ 200.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,404,308.50 $ 916,978.64 

$ 

200.00 

200.00 

$ - $ 2,175.63 $ 

32,131.48 
638,808.31 

18,544.98 

89,877.45 

781,537.85 

1,622,770.65 

1,622,770.65 

42,101.93 
361,665.42 

3,1B0,00 

4,529.09 

411,476.44 

505,502.20 

505,502.20 

$ 200.00 $ $ $ $ 2,404,308.50 $ 916,978.64 
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T0~4~ OF WALKER 
GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT) 

Schedule 2 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

GENERAL PARKS STREET ANIMAL 

FUND DEPARIMENT DEPARFMENT COYTROL 

REVENUES 

Taxes $ 1,356,458.84 $ 
Licenses and Permits 179,428.72 

Intergovernmentat Revenue 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 40,606.80 
Fines and Forfeitures (22.18) 
Use of Money end Property 18,299.07 
Miscellaneous Revenue 20,082.93 

Operating Revenues 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 

Legislative 

Elections 
Financial and Administrative 
Other General AdministrBtion 

Public Safety 

Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Culture ar~ Recreation 

Capital Outlay 
Other General Administretion 
Public Safety 

Public ~orks 
Culture and Recreation 

Debt Service 
Other Genera{ Administration 
Debt Service 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

1,614,854.18 

6,576.00 
59.08 

16,037.13 
444,885.26 

228,B00.16 

5,673.59 

194,515.39 

B96,546.61 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 71B,307.57 

$ 

40,496.00 

524.46 
39,336.26 

7,435.40 

87,792.12 

OFHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Other Financing Sources 580,972.00 

129,733.39 

26,200.00 

155,933.39 

(6B,~41.27) 

584.66 

4,445.20 

5,029,86 
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570,664,22 

40,110,54 

610,774.76 

(605,744.90) 

GARBAGE 

DEPARTMENT 

- $ 

3,025.00 

3,025.00 

42,274.91 

42,274.91 

(39,249.91) 

179,513.70 

179,513.70 

176,577.14 

2.936.56 



 

POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

CDBG 

LaSTEP GRANT FUND 

$ 

206,681.41 

69,612.59 

276,294.00 

511,792.38 

61,194.56 

572,986.94 

(296,692.94) 

CDBG DEOMNSTRATED 

NEEDS GRANT 

$ 

14,349.01 

14,349.01 

14.349.01 

14,349.01 

CDBG 

GRANT FUND 

Memorandum Only 

Current Year 

I .DO 

1 .DO 

(1.00) 
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Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

1,356,458.84 $ 
179,428.72 
14,349.01 

263,641.50 
206,659,23 

19,408.19 

133,476.98 

7,435.40 

2,180,857.87 

6,576.O0 

59,08 
16,037.13 
444,885.26 

511,792.38 

747,241.36 
42,274.91 

129,733.39 

228,800.16 

61,194.56 

54,460.55 
26,200.00 

768,917.54 

193,465.91 
410,893.70 

258,610.83 

216,416.99 
3,055.00 

I08,206.D4 

1,959,566.01 

6,600.00 

3,994.93 

294,136.76 
406,720.73 

683,996.76 
21,956.65 
83,589.04 

5,673.59 
194,515.39 192,669.37 

2,469,443.76 

(288,585.89) 

580,972.0D 

1,999,854.89 

(40,288.88) 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT) 

Schedute 2 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

GENERAL PARKS STREET ANIMAL 

FUND DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT CONTROL 

Operating Transfers In 

Other Financing Sources $ 
Operating Transfers Out 

Other Financing Sources 

GARBAGE 

DEPARTMENT 

909,337.51 $ 64,500.00 $ 635,604.0D $ 39,249.91 $ 

(I,111,556.51) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 378,753.00 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and other sources (use 1,097,060.57 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 888,674.0B 

64,500.00 

(3,641.27) 

(7,735.55) 

635,604.00 

29,859.10 

(381,646.28) 

39,249.91 

(8,945.51) 

(8,945.51) 

(6,008.95) 

6,BOB.95 

Fund Balances at end of year $ 1,985,734.65 $ (11,376.82) $ (3SI,787.18) $ $ 
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POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

CDBG 

LaSTEP GRANT FUND 

CDBG DEOMRSTRATED 

NEEDS GRANT 

296,692.94 $ - $ 

296,692.94 

200.00 

CDBG 

GRANT FUND 

Memorandum Only 

Current Year 

Memorandum Only 
Prior Year 

$ 1,945,384.36 $ 780,799.69 

(1.00) 

1.00 

(I,120,502.02) (675,799.69) 

1,405,854.34 

1,117,268.45 

505,502.20 

105,000.00 

440,791.08 

200.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 1,622,770.65 $ 505,502.20 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Property Taxes Receivable 

gales Taxes Receivable 

Miscellaneous Receivables 

Due From Other Funds 

Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Curt Liab (from Curt Assets) 
Accounts Payable 

Due to Other Funds 

Accrued Salaries Payable 
Long-Term Liabilities 

Notes Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND 

Schedule 5 

COMPARATIVE BALARCE SHEET 

December 31. 2000 and 1996 
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$ 568,407.98 

40,076.17 
117,505.29 

46,140.16 
1,134,408.97 

491,652.79 

$ 2,398,189.36 

$ 17,336.98 

291,797.01 

13.443.27 

89,877.45 

412,454.71 

1,985,734.65 

1,985,~ 4.65 

$ 2,398,189.36 

$ 15,149.36 

33,303.47 
53,096.31 

49,385.16 

751,841.42 

$ 900,775.72 

$ 7,572.55 

4,529.09 

12,101.64 

888.674.08 

888,674.08 

$ 900,775.72 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

Intergovernmenta[ Revenue 

Fee;, Charges and Commissions 

Fines and Forfeitures 

Use of Money and Property 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 
Legislative 
Elections 

Financial and Administrative 
Other Genera[ Administration 

Capital Outlay 
Other General Administration 

Culture and Recreation 

Debt Service 
Other Genera[ Administration 

Debt Service 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FURD 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 

Sehedute 4 
Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Other Financing Sources 

Operating Transfers In 
Other Financing Sources 

Operating Transfers Out 
Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

2000 

Bridget Actual 

$ 1,017,258.36 $ 
254,100.00 

169,115.43 

39,500.00 

13,200.00 

2,810.61 

1,495,984.40 

15,400.00 
59.08 

12,880.70 
640,844.34 

1,356,458.84 $ 
179,428.72 

40,606.80 

(22.18) 
18,299.07 

20,082.93 

1,614,854.18 

6,576.00 

59.08 

16,037.15 
444,885.26 

211,000.00 228,800.16 

55,OOO.OO 

4,221.59 
202,700.00 

353,878.69 

5,673.59 

194,515.39 

896,546.61 

718,507.57 

Variance=~ 

favorable 

(unfavorabie) 

118.869.78 

8.824.00 

(3,156.43) 
195,959.08 

(17,800.16~ 
55,000.00 

1999 

Actual 

768,917.54 
193,465.91 

137,645.98 
36,881.61 

2,325.19 

9.936.75 

1,149,172.98 

6,600.00 

3,994.93 
294,136.76 

3,950.00 

(I,452.00) 
8,184.61 192,669.37 

245,559.10 

364,428.88 

580,972.00 580,972.00 

501,351.06 

647,821.92 

482,000.00 909,337.51 427,357.51 I05,000.00 

(578,100.00) (I,111,556.51) (533,456.51) (675,799.69) 

(96,100.00) 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 

Schedule 4 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 

2000 

Budget Actua 

Variance~  

favorable 

(unfavorable) 

1999 

Actus 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) $ 257,778.69 $ 1,097,060o57 $ 839,281.88 $ 77,022.23 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

888,674.08 888,674.08 811,651.85 

$ 1,146,452.77 $ 1,985,734.65 $ 839,281.88 $ 888,674.08 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Miscetlaneous Receivabtes 
Due From Other Funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Accounts Payabte 
Due to Other Funds 

Accrued Salaries Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund  Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL LIAB]LITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PARK DEPARTMENT FUND 

Schedule 5 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and 1996 
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2000 

1,006.93 
4,884.64 

27.57 

$ 5,919.14 

1,782.04 
14,829.70 

684.22 

17,295.96 

(11,376.82) 

(11,376.82) 

$ 5.919.14 

$ 832,70 
4,814.64 

27.57 

$ 5.674.91 

$ 420.93 

12,989.53 

13.410.46 

(7,735.55) 

(7,735.55) 

$ 5.674.91 



Revenues 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Use of Honey and Property 
Hisceilaneous Revenue 

Operating Revenues 

Hisceitaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Financial and Administrative 

Culture and  Recreation 

Capitat Outlay 

Culture and Recreation 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PARK DEPARTMENT FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CB~HGES |H FUR~ BALANCE-- ~UDGET (G~,AP BASLS) 
Schedule 6 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Iransfers In 

Other Financing Sources 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund  Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

$ 

Budget Actua 

36,165.00 $ 

455.59 

38,198.48 

40,496.00 $ 

524.46 
39.336.26 

Variance--  

favorable 

(unfavorable) 

4,331.00 $ 

68.87 
1,137.78 

5,990.95 7,435.40 1,444.45 

80,810.02 

990.00 
I03,155.58 

26,200.00 

130,345.58 

(49,535,56) 

48,500.00 

48,500.00 

(I,035.56) 

(7,735.55) 

87,792.12 

129,733.39 

26,200.00 

155,933.39 

(68,141.27) 

64,500.00 

64,500.00 

(3,641.27) 

(7,735.55) 

6,982.I0 

990.00 

(26,577.81) 

(25,587.81) 

(18,605.71) 

16,000.00 

16,ODD.gO 

(2,605.71) 

1999 

Actua 

39,839.80 
367.27 

525.00 

40.732.07 

83,589.04 

600.00 

84.189.04 

(43,456.97) 

28.500.00 

28,500.00 

(14,956.97) 

$ (8,771.11) $ (11,376.82) $ (2,605,71) $ (7,735.55) 
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Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Miscellaneous Receivables 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Cash overdraft 

Curr Liab (from Burr Assets) 
Accounts Payable 

Due to Other Funds 
Accrued Salaries Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

STREET DEPARTMENT FUND 

Schedule 7 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and 1996 
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2000 

$ 2.175.63 

13,012.46 

332,181.60 
4,417.49 

351,787.18 

(351,787.18) 

(351,787.18) 

$ 

50.06 

~,OBB.O0 

$ 1,138.06 

34,108.A5 

348,675.89 

382.784.34 

(381.646.28) 

(381,646.28) 

$ 1,138.06 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Use of Honey and Property 

Misceltaneous Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 
Financial and Administrative 

PubLic Works 

Capital Outtay 
PubLic Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

STREET DEPARTHENT FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedute 8 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers In 

Other Financin9 Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

2000 

Budget Actua 

550.00 $ 
16,500.00 

17,050.00 

584.66 $ 
4,445.20 

5,D29.86 

1,430.00 
495,860.37 570,664.22 

Variance--  
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

34.66 $ 

(12,054.80) 

(12,020.14) 

1999 

Actual 

362.54 
15,021.06 

15,383.60 

1,430.00 

(74,803.85) 459,801.24 

42,137.66 40,110.54 2,027.12 20,500.00 

539,428.D3 

(522,378.03) 

549,600.00 

549,600.00 

27,221.97 

381,646.28 

610,774.76 

(605,744.90) 

635,604.00 

635,604.00 

29,859.10 

(381,646.28) 

(71,346.73) 

(83,366.87) 

86,004.00 

86,004.00 

(763,292.56) 

480,301.24 

(464,917.64) 

470,000.00 

470,000,00 

5.082.36 

(386,728.64) 

$ 408,868.25 $ (351,787.18) $ (760,655.43) $ (381,646.28) 
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Fund BaLance 
Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWR OF WALKER 

ANIMAL CONRTOL DEPARTMENT 

Schedute 9 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 ond 1996 
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REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 

Current Expenditures 
Health and Welfare 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

ANIMAL CONRTOL DEPARTMENT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 10 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Decemb er 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers In 

Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actual 

Variance-- 
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

$ 2,750.00 $ 3,025.00 $ 275.00 $ 

2,750.00 

32,396.16 

32,396.16 

(29,646.16) 

(29,646.16) 

3,025.00 

42.274.91 

42,274.91 

(39,249.91) 

39,249.9~ 

39,249.91 

275.00 

(9,878.75) 

(9,878.75) 

(9,603.75) 

39,249.91 

39,249.91 

29,646.16 

1999 

Actual 

21,956.65 

21,956.65 

(19,102.40) 

~9.102.40 

19,102.40 

$ (29,646.16) $ $ 29,646.16 $ 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Unbil[ed Utility Sates 

FUND BALANCE 
Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GARBAGE DEPARTMENT 

Schedule 11 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and  1996 
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2000 

$ 6,008.95 

$ 6.008.95 

$ 6,008.95 

6,008.95 

$ 6,008.95 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fees, charges and Commissions 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current E~penditures 

Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GARBAGE DEPARTMENT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CBANGES IN FOND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 12 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers In 

Other Financin9 Sources 
Operating Transfers Out 

Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINAHCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund BaLances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actual 

Varia~ee~  

favorable 

(unfavorable) 

1999 

Actua 

$ 171,600.00 $ 179,513.70 $ 7,913.70 $ 179,035.17 

171,600.00 

163,205.00 

163,205.00 

8,395.00 

8,395.00 

6,008.95 

179,513.70 

176,577.14 

2,936.56 

(8,945.51) 

(8,945.51) 

(6,008.95) 

6,008.95 

7,913.70 

(13,372.14) 

(13,372.14) 

(5,458.44) 

(8,945.51) 

(8,945.51) 

(14,403.95) 

179,035.17 

224.195.52 

(45,160.35) 

42,815.86 

42,815.86 

(2,344.49) 

8,353.44 

$ 14,403.95 $ $ (14,403.95) $ 6,008.95 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivatents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Fund BaLance 
Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOWN OF WALKER 

POLICE DEPARIMENT 

ScheduLe 13 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and 1996 
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$ 200.00 

$ 200.00 

$ 200.00 

200.00 

$ 200.00 

$ 200.00 

$ 200.00 

$ 200.00 

200.00 

$ 200.00 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fines and Forfeitures 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Public Safety 

Capital Outlay 
Public Safety 

TOTAL EXPENDIIURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 14 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures 

Operating Transfers In 

Other Financing Sources 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actua 

283,800.00 $ 
35,200.00 

319,000.00 

396,835.50 

44,000.00 

440,835.50 

(121,835.50) 

(121,835.50) 

206,681.41 $ 
69,612.59 

276,294.00 

Variance--  

favorable 

(unfavorable) 

(77,118.59) $ 
34,412.59 

(42,706,00) 

1999 

Actua 

216,416.99 
82,722.23 

299,139.22 

511,792.38 (114,956.~ ) 406,720.73 

61,194.56 (17,194.56) 7,892.93 

572,986.94 

(296,692.94) 

296,692.94 

296,692.94 

200.00 

(132,151.44) 

(174,857.44) 

296,692.94 

296,692.94 

121,835.50 

200.00 

414,613.66 

115,381.43 

115,381.43 

(93.01) 

293.01 

$ (121,835.50) $ 200.00 $ 122,035.50 $ 200.00 
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Fund Batance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF ~ALKER 

CDBG LaSTEP GRANT FUND 

Schedute 15 

COHPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and 1996 
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REVENUES 

]ntergovernme~tai Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

Capita[ Outlay 
Pubtic Works 

TOWN OF WALKER 

CDBG LaSTEP GRANT FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 16 

Yeor Ended December 31, 2ODD 

with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

FurcJ BaLance~ at beginning of year 

Fund BaLances at end of year 

Budget Actua 

Varianc~  

favorable 

(unfavorable) 

1999 

Actual 

$ $ 14,349.01 $ 14,349.01 $ 90,168.68 

14,349.01 

14,349.01 

14,349.01 

$ $ 
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14,349.01 

(14,349.01) 

(14,349.01) 

$ 

90,168.68 

90,168.68 

90,168.68 

$ 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivatents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Burr Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Contracts Psyable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF UALKER 

CDBG FUND FY 1996 
Schedute 17 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, ZOOO and 1996 

62 - 

$ 3,181.00 

$ 3,181.00 

$ 3,180.00 

3,180.00 

1.00 

I .OO 

$ 3,181.00 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Intergovernmentat Revenue 

MiscelLaneous Revenue 

TO~AL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capitat Outtay 

Pubtic Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

CDBG FUND FY 1996 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (G/~P BASIS) 
ScheduLe 18 

Year Ended December 3~, 2000 

With Comparative Actua[ Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures 

Fund BaLances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actua 

Variance~  

favorabte 
(unfavorabte) 

$ $ $ $ 

$ 
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1.00 

1.00 

(1.00) 

(1.00) 

(1.00) 

(1.00) 

1.00 

1999 

Actua 

107,033.26 
1.00 

~07,034.26 

107,033.26 

I07,033,26 

1.00 

$ $ 1.00 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

U sed to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of 
major capital facilities. 
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TOWN OF WALKER 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Schedute 19 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 33, 2000 

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1999 

1998 2000 CAPITAL 2000 CAPITAL Memorandum Only Memorandum Only 

CAPITAL PROJECT PROJEC~ OHE PROJECT T~  Current YeBr Prior YeBr 

Cash and Caeh EquivaLents $ 2,616.46 $ 18.85 $ 9}'3.24 $ 3,608.55 $ 71,899.59 

TOTAE ASSEIS $ 2,616.48 $ 18.85 $ 9T~.24 $ 3,6D8.55 $ 7~,899.59 

Fund Equity 

Unreserved and Undesignated $ 2,616.46 $ 18.85 $ 973.24 $ 3,60B.55 $ 73,899.59 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 2,616.46 18.85 973.24 3.608.55 71,899.59 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 2,616.46 $ 18.85 $ 973.24 $ 3,608.55 $ 71,899.59 

- 65 - 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
Schedule 20 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

1998 2000 CAPIIAL 2000 CAPITAL Memorandum Only Memorandum  Only 

CAPITAL PROJECT PROJECT ONE PROJECT TWO Current Year Prior Year 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmenta[ Revenue $ $ 

Use of Money and Property 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital Outlay 
Public Works I04,792.79 

104,792.79 

$ 

117.84 

117.84 

$ 

98 I. 96 

981.96 

$ 

1,099.80 

I ,gO9.Bg 

934,321.31 
11,916.03 

946,237.34 

299,561.48 1,273,761.98 1,678,116.25 1,981,297.98 

299,561.48 1,273 ,761.98 1,678,116.25 1,981,297.98 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures (I04,792.79) (299,443.64) (I,272,780.02) (I,677,016.45) (I,035,060.64} 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Operating Transfers In 35,509.66 
299,462.49 1,273,753.26 1,573,215.75 

35,509.66 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 35,509.66 299,462.49 1,273,753.26 1,608,725.41 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and other sources (uses) (69,283.13) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 71,899.59 

18.85 973.24 (68,291.04) (I,035,060.64) 

71,899.59 1,106,960.23 

Fund Balances at end of year $ 2,616.46 $ 18.85 $ 973 .24 $ 3,608.55 $ 71,899.59 
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Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivatents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund Equity 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TO~N OF WALKER 

1998 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 

Schedule 21" 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and 1996 
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$ 2,616.46 

$ 2,616.46 

$ 2,616.46 

2,616.46 

$ 2,616.46 

$ 71,899.59 

$ 71,899.59 

$ 71,899.59 

71,899.59 

$ 71,899.59 



REVENUES 

Revenues 
Intergoverl~nental Revenue 

Use of Honey end Property 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital Outlay 
Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

1998 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
STA~EHENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDIIURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedute 22 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operatin9 Transfers |n 

Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OIHER F~NA~CING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

$ 

2000 

Budget Actual 

$ 

104,792.79 

104,792.79 

(104,792.79) 

35,509.66 

35,509.66 

(69,283.13) 

71.899.59 

Variance--- 

favorabte 

(unfavorable) 

(104,792.79) 

(104.792.79) 

(104,792.79) 

35,509.66 

35,509.66 

(69,283.13) 

71,899.59 

1999 

Actual 

934,321.31 
11,91b.D3 

946,237.34 

1,981,297.98 

1,981,297.98 

(I,035,060.64) 

(1,035,060.64) 

1,106,960.23 

$ $ 2,616.46 $ 2,616.46 $ 71,899.59 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

~OTAL ASSETS 

TOWN OF WALKER 

WASTE WATER CO~S~RUC~IO~ O~E 

Schedule 23 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and 1996 
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2000 

$ IB.B5 

$ 18.85 



REVEHUES 

Revenues 

Use of Honey and Property 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital Outlay 
Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWH Of WALKER 

WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION ONE 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 24 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTRER FXNANCIRG SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

lntergovernmenta[ Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

2000 

Budget Actua 

Variance--- 
favorable 

(unfavorabLe) 

$ $ 117.84 $ 117.84 $ 

117,84 

299,561.40 

299,561.48 

(299,443.64) 

299,462.49 

299,462.49 

18.85 

117.84 

(299,561.48) 

(299,561.48) 

(299,443,64) 

299,462.49 

299,462.49 

18.85 

1999 

Actual 

$ 18.85 $ 18.85 $ 
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Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivatents 

TOWN OF WALKER 

WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION TWO 

Schedute 25 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and 1996 
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973. Z4 

973.24 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital Outlay 

Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 
WASTE WATER CONSTRUCTION TWO 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES ]H FUnD BALAnCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 26 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

I ntergovernmental Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actual 

Variance--  

favorable 
(unfavorable) 

$ $ 981.96 $ 981.96 $ 

981.96 

1,273,761.98 

1,273,761.98 

(1,272,780.02) 

1,273,753.26 

1,273,753.26 

973.24 

981.96 

(I,273 ,761.98) 

(I,273,761.98) 

(I,272,780.02) 

1,273,753.26 

1,273,753.26 

973 .24 

1999 

Actua 

$ $ 973.24 $ 973 .24 $ 
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EN TERPRISE FU ND 

U tility Fund - To account /or the provision of gas, water, and sewer services to the 
residents of the Town of W alker and som e residents outside the Town in the Parishes of 
Livingston and St. H elena. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted 
for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, m aintenance, 
financing and related debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 
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ASSETS 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedu{e 27 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Totals for December 31

, 1999 
GAS AND WATER SEWER 

FUND FUND 

Current Assets 

Cash B~  Cash Eo/J~v~lents $ 
Investments, at cost 

UtiLity Customer Receivables 

Miscellaneous ReceivabLes 
Unbilled Utility Sales 
Due From Other Funds 
Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory, at cost 

Other Assets 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Other Assets 

Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

2,464,361.77 $ 
574,987.12 

535,316.09 

958.91 
167,251.79 
471,585.99 

13,548.36 
112,545.09 

1,510.15 

881,435.18 

4,343,973.07 

49,8B4.30 $ 

23,204.20 
8,410.03 

382,660.96 

17,358.59 

2,340,169.65 

Memorandum Only 
Current Year 

2,514,246.07 
574,987.12 
535,316.09 

24,163.11 
175,661.82 

1,054,246.95 

13,548.36 
112,545.D9 

1,510.15 

898,793.77 

Memorandum OnLy 

Prior Year 

4,653,598.84 

1,201,904.95 

311,319.11 

23,953.39 
109,025.88 

561,373.10 
13,548.36 
91.965.64 

6,684,142.72 5,030
,194.49 

$ 9,567,473.52 $ 3
,021,687.73 $ 12,589,161.25 $ 12,561

,998.00 
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedule 27 
COHBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Totals for December 3T, 3999 

GAS AND WATER SEWER 

FUND FUND 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Due From Other Funds $ 

Curt Liab (from Burr Assets) 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts Payable 
Oue t~ Other Funds 

Accrued Salaries Payable 
Accumulated Vacation Payable 

Customer Utility Deposits 
Capital Lease Obligations 

Burr Liab (from  Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 

Bonds Payable 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Bonds Payable 

TOIAL L~AB|LITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Contributed Capital 

Contributed Capital 
Retained Earnings 

Unreserved Retained Earnings 
Reserved for Bond Retirement 
Reserved for Contingencies 

Reserved for Inventories 

10TAL FUND EQUITY 

- $ 

119,137.93 

761,775.87 
~,520,697.82 

33,830.52 
43,911.64 

284,206.72 

22,016.25 
140,000.00 

- $ 

17,941.97 

29,177.36 
1,811.87 
8,219.92 

640.50 

Memorandum Only 

Current Year 

$ 

119,137.93 
779,717.84 

549,875.18 
35,642.39 
52,131.56 

284,847.22 

22,016.25 

140.000.00 

Memorandum Onty 

Prior Year 

191,108.33 

95~,576.67 
25,630.86 

26,697.52 
260,I06.58 

6,980.87 

1,786.00 

14,000.00 

4,495,000.00 300,000.00 4,795,000.00 5,072,000.00 

7,420,576.75 357,791.62 7,778,368.37 6,549,886.83 

756,362.38 86,633.70 842,996.08 842,996.08 

704,116.39 
573,872.91 

112,545.09 

2,146,896.77 

2,394,152.93 
137,062,57 

46,046.91 

2,663,896.11 

4,468,437.90 
545,672.57 

46,046.91 

108,957.71 

4,810,792.88 6,012,111.17 

TOTAL LIABILXTIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 9,567,4~ .52 $ 3,021,687.73 $ 12,589,161.25 $ 12,561,998~00 
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TOWN OF NALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Bchedute 28 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 
GAB AND WATER SEWER Memorandum Only 

FUND FUND Current Year 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Fees, Charges and Commissions $ 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

Yotai operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
FinanciaI and Administrative 
Audit Fees 

Health and Welfare 

Advertising 

Amortization Expense 
Aldermen Per Diem 

Auto Expense 
Bad Debt Expense 

Bank Charges 
Cash Over or Short 

Collection Agency Expense 
Commissioner or Erections 

Contract Labor 

Contract Services 

Convention Expense 

Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 

Education Courses & Seminars 
Engineering Fees 

Equipment Expense 

Equipment Rentat/Lease 
Gas and Oit Expense 
Insurance - Genera[ 

Insurance - Group & Life 

Insurance - Vehicte 
Insurance - Workman's Comp 

Interest Expense 

Landscaping Expense 
Laundry & Uniforms 

Lease Expense 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Maintenance 

Materia[s 
Mileage Expense 

New Construction Expense 

2,698,118,17 $ 

2,698,118,17 

4,750.00 

4,300.19 

6,300.40 
3,075.16 

56.50 

(90.70) 
433.65 

441.00 

369,196.33 

43.81 

172,857.97 

5,581.94 
7,358.40 

95,715.76 

18,137.88 
12,755.97 
68,652.42 

5,905.36 

79,330.92 
12,931.20 
4,712.72 

1,926.35 

4,185.79 
225.00 

11,373.78 

9,722.54 
95,490.76 
1,548.30 

257,265.40 $ 

305.150.74 

562,416.14 
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3,902.00 

962.24 

44.71 

660.63 

78,789.55 

312.00 

93,196.76 

2,8~0.00 
1,229.34 

65,855.81 

11,207.65 
877.87 

6,431.72 
2,595.60 

15,478.67 
4,973.54 

2,356.40 
13,420.28 

2,422.86 

27,277.52 
3,538.71 
8,706.26 

Memorandum Oniy 

Prior Year 

2,955,383.57 $ 
305.150.74 

3,260,534.31 

4,750.00 

8,202.19 

6,300.40 

4,037.40 

101.21 

(90.70) 
433.65 
660.63 
441.00 

447,985.88 
355.81 

266,054.73 
8,391.94 
8,587.74 

161,571.57 
29,345.53 
13,635.84 
75,084.14 

8,500.96 
94,809.59 
17,904.74 

7,069.12 
15,346.63 

6,608.65 

225.00 
38,651.30 
13,261.25 
104,197.02 
1,548.30 

2,493,908.01 

5,195.31 

2,499,103.32 

5,907.00 

8,587.13 
6,60D.DO 

6,386.84 
22,399.82 

50.00 

180.3B 
179,79 

99,305.13 

287.04 

259,257.69 
~0,014.78 

1,425.99 
98,O12.38 

24,480.90 

13,803.16 
50,690.21 

1,054.00 
47,286.90 
10,757.15 

6,994.77 
1,395.31 

5,541.30 
759.00 

22,784.35 

3,540.03 

63,013.07 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedute 28 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actuat Amo~nts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

GAS AMD ~ATER SEWER Mer~orandurn Only 

FUND FUND Current Year 

Postage Expense $ 

Printing Expense 
Property Damage 
Publishing Expense 

Refreshment Expense 
Repairs General 

Repairs Lawnmower & Chainsaw 

Repairs Meter 
Repairs office Equipment 

Repairs Radio 
Repairs Roadway & Culverts 

Repairs Tractors 
Repairs vehicte 
Retirement Fund Municipat Empl 

SaLaries - Mayor 

SaLaries 
Sewage Analysis Expense 
SuppLies - Chemicals & Lab 

Supplies christmas 

SuppLies General 
SuppLies Hardware 
SuppLies Kitchen & Cleaning 

SuppLies Maintenance 
supplies Office 
SuppLies WeLding 

Taxes - Federat & Unemptoyment 
Taxes - PayroLL 

Telephone Expense 

Irusteo Expense 
UtiLities 
Natural Gas Purchases 

Interest Expense - G&W Bonds 

Interest Expense - Lease 
Interest Expense - Sewer Bonds 
Payment of Gas & Water Bonds 
Capital Expenditures 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Nonope rating Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

13,010.09 $ 

3,037.27 
367.90 

161.00 

5,388.51 

12,487.71 

4,361.41 

4,A25.00 

36,144.42 
33,631.59 
22,778.00 

21,845.00 

395,023.99 

2,141.10 
348.75 

92,681.19 
2,892.47 

705.23 
8,434.18 
639.52 

(117.89) 
30,554.06 

15,289.50 
397.00 

49,116.01 

1,251,742.80 
271,605.06 

132.37 

3,276,142.64 

(578,024.47) 

$ 

205.10 

235,06 

3,767,70 

98.00 

1,564.00 

274.00 

292.00 
6,949.90 

6,101.79 

89,504.65 

10,868.75 

18,788.70 

13,535.80 
3,010.50 

211.22 

151.29 

108.01 

264.91 

6,703.84 
4,204.12 

65.502.19 

2,090.41 

581,280.06 

(18,865.92) 

Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

13,010.09 $ 

3,242.37 
367.90 
235.06 
161.00 

9,156.21 

98.00 

14,051.71 

4,635.41 

4,425.00 
36,436.42 
40,581.49 

28,879.79 
21,845.00 
484,328.64 

10,868.75 

20,929.80 
348.75 

106,214.99 

5,902.97 

916.45 

8,585.47 
747.53 
147.02 

37,257.90 
19,493.62 

397.00 

114,618.20 
251,742.80 
271,605.06 

132.37 

2,090.41 

3.857.422.70 

(596,888.39) 

12,200.94 
4,039.55 

72.65 
367.00 
473.74 

20,898.18 

227.94 
22,855.30 

938.80 

2,125.32 

17,839.40 
45,930.96 

25,301.04 
20,423.00 

393,185.48 

7,096.25 

7,165.45 

41,366.89 
999.50 
190.37 

3,776.37 
499.00 
439.51 

35,132.55 
19,917.78 

I00,732.11 

389,D28.18 
36,447.48 

926.66 
22,091.51 

2,003,383.03 

495,720.29 

251,438,05 4,161.33 255,599.38 95,719.43 
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Miscellaneous Revenue 

Nonope rating Expenses 

HeaLth and Welfare 

TotaL Nonope rating revenues 

(expenses) 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedule 28 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative ActuaL Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

GAB AND WATER SEWER MemorandL#n Only 

FUND FUND Current Year 

ncome before operating transfers 

OPERATING 

Operating 

Other 

Operating 
Other 

TRANSFERS 

Transfers In 

Fit~ancing Sources 

Transfers Out 

Financing Sources 

TotaL ope rating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
beginning of year 

Residual Equity Transfers In 

Residual Equity Transfers Out 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 

end of year 

$ 362.72 $ 

251,800.77 

(326,223.70) 

4,161.33 

(14,702.59) 

Memorand um Onty 

Prior Year 

362.72 $ 

255,962.10 

(340,926.29) 

573.68 

96,293.11 

592,013.40 

150,000,00 716,876.41 866,876.41 I02,000.00 

(I,627,268.41) (100,000.00) (I,727,268.41) (207,000.00) 

(I,477,268.41) 

(1,803,492.11) 

3,194,026.50 

616,876.41 

602,173.82 

1,975,088.59 

(860,392.00) 

(I,201,318.29) 

5,169,115.09 

(105,000.00) 

487,013.40 

4,682,101.69 

$ 1,390,534.39 $ 2,577,262.41 $ 3,967,796.80 $ 5,169,115.09 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

investments, at cost 

Utility Customer Receivables 

Miscellaneous Receivables 
UnbiIled Utility S~Les 
Due From Other Funds 

Prepaid Expenses 

inventory, at cost 

Other Assets 

Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Accrued Salaries Payable 

Accumulated Vacation Payable 
Customer Utility Deposits 

Capita{ Lease Obligations 

Curt liab (from Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 
Bonds Payable 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Bond s Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Contributed Capital 

Contribu ted Capital 
Retained Earnings 

Unreserved Retained Earnings 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GAS AND ~ATER FUND 

Schedule 29 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and 1999 

+ 79 - 

2000 

$ 2,464,361.77 
574,987.12 
535,316.09 

958.91 
167,251.79 
471,585.99 

13,548.36 
112,545.09 

1,510.15 

881,435.18 

4.3/~3, 973. D7 

$ 9.567.473.52 

22,016.25 

140,000.00 

4,495,000.00 

7,420,576.75 

756,362.38 

704,116.39 

1999 

$ 4,618,195.78 

1,201,904.95 

311,319.11 

3,100.19 
102,151.60 
290,082.64 

13,548.36 
91,965.64 

408,610.00 

2, 985,&52.43 

$ I0,026,530.70 

$ 

181,021.98 

932,084.77 
25,797.18 
20,150.44 

260,106.58 

6,980.87 

4,650,000.00 

6,076,141.82 

756,362.38 

2,676,450.79 



Reserved for Bond Retirement 

Reserved for Inventories 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GAS AND WATER FUND 

Schedule 29 

COI4PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31. 2000 and 1999 

- 80 - 

$ 

2000 

573,872.91 

112,545.09 

2,146,896.77 

$ 9,567,473.52 

$ 408,610.00 
108.957.71 

3,950,388.88 

$ I0,026,530.70 



OPERATING REVENUES 

Fees, Charges and Coft~issions 

Gas gervice Charges 

Rise Revenues 
Penalty Charges 
SaLes - Gas 

Sales - Water 

Tap Ins 

Total operating revenues 

T(~,IN OF WALKER 

GAS AND ~ATER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
Schedule 30 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Financial and Administrative 
Audit Fees 

Health and WeLfare 
Advertising 

Amortization Expense 

ALdermen Per Diem 
Auto Expense 
Bad Debt Expense 
Bank Charges 

Cash Over or Short 

Collection Agency Expense 

Contract Labor 
Contract Services 

Convent(on Expense 

Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 
Engineering Fees 

Equipment Expense 

Equipment Rental/Lease 
Gas and Oil Expense 
Insurance - General 

Insurance - Group & Life 
Insurance - Vehicle 

Insurance - Workman's Comp 
Interest Expense 
Laundry & Uniforms 

2000 

Budget Actua 
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$ I02,915.55 
75,339.75 
65,802,19 

1,852,626.24 

516,584.79 
85,049.65 

2,698~118.17 

4,750.00 

4,300.19 

6,300.40 

3,075.16 

56.50 

(90.70) 
433.65 

441.00 
369,196.33 

43.81 

172,857.97 
5,581.94 
7,358.40 
95,715.76 
18,137.88 

12,755.97 
68,652.42 
5,905.36 
79,330.92 

12,931.20 
4,712.72 
1,926.35 
4.185.79 

Variance--- 1999 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

$ 38,499.42 
7,959.52 
63,221.88 

1,541,174.40 

479,568.92 
87,337.44 

2,217,761.38 

5,892.00 

8,587.13 
6,600.00 

6,154.14 

22,399.82 

25.00 

180.38 

179.79 

71,221.80 

160,641.68 
9,112.52 
778.99 

5,489.gD 
18,987.50 
11,593.18 

46,O56.44 
527.00 

30,133.47 

7,171.43 
4,712.77 
1,395.31 
3,909.4O 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GAS AND WATER FUgD 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schedule 30 
Year Ended Decentoer 31, 2ODD 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

Lease Expense 

LegaJ & Professional Fees 

Maintenance 

Hateriats 
~i~eage Expense 

Postage Expense 

Printing Expense 

Property Damage 
Refreshment Expense 

Repairs - General 
Repairs - Lawnmower & Chainsaw 

Repairs - Meter 
Repairs - Office Equipment 

Repairs - Radio 

Repairs - Roadway g Culverts 

Repairs - Tractors 

Repairs - Vehicle 
Retirement Fund Municipal Empl 

Salaries - Mayor 
Salaries 
Supplies - Chemicals & Lab 

Supplies Christmas 
Supplies General 

Supplies Hardware 
Supplies Kitchen & Cleaning 

Supp{ies Maintenance 
Supplies Office 

Supplies Welding 
Taxes - Federal & Unen~oloyment 

Taxes - Payroll 
lelephone Expense 

Trustee Expense 
Utilities 
Natural Gas Purchases 
Interest Expense - G&W Bonds 

Interest Expense - Lease 

Total operating expenses 

Ope rating ir~~i~ 

2000 

Budget Actua 
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$ 225.00 

11,373.78 
9,722.54 

95,490.76 
1,548.30 
13,010.09 

3,037.27 

367.90 
161.00 

5,388.51 

12,487.71 

4,361.41 

4,425.00 

36,144.42 

33,631.59 
22,778.00 
21,845.00 
~95,023.99 
2,141.10 
348.75 

92,681.19 
2,892.47 

705.23 
8,434.18 
639.52 

(117.89) 
30,554.06 

15,289.50 
397.00 

49,116.01 
1,251,742.80 
271,605.06 

132.37 

3,276,142.64 

(578,024.47) 

Variance--  1999 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actual 

759.00 
21,360.85 
3,540,03 
11,432.15 

12,200.94 
3,954.18 

72.65 
427.54 

9,159.17 

35.59 
22,855.30 

938.80 
1.947.66 

15,259.40 
39,781.45 

21,804.47 
20,423.DD 

315,554.52 

24,448.34 

55.41 

190.37 

3,634.24 
320.50 

347.58 
29,517.85 
17,102.70 

44,567.64 

389,028.18 
36,447.48 

926.66 

1,478,643.30 

7~8,9~8.08 



NONOPERAT]NG REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Nonoperating Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

Total Nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GAS AND WATER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

ScheduLe 30 
Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

ncome before operating transfers 

OPERATING 

Operating 

Other 

Operating 
Other 

TRANSFERS 

Transfers In 

Financing Sources 

Transfers Out 
Financing Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings/Fund  Batance 

beginning of year 

Retained Earnings/Fund BaLance 
end of year 

2000 

Budget Actua 

- 83 - 

$ 251,438.05 
3623 2 

251,800.77 

(326,223.70) 

150.000.00 

(I,627,268.41) 

(1,477,268.41) 

(1,803,492.11) 

3,194,026.50 

$ 1,390,534.39 

Variance--  1999 

favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

$ 87,597.59 
573.68 

88,171.27 

827.0B9.35 

(207,000.00) 

(207,000.00) 

620,089.35 

2,573,937.15 

$ 3,194,026.50 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Miscellaneous Receivables 
Unbitted Utility Sales 
Due From Other Funds 

Restricted Assets 

Cash and cash Equivalents 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Curr Liab (from Curt Assets) 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Accrued Salaries Payable 

Accumulated Vacatf~  Payable 
Customer Utility Deposits 

Curr Liab (from Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 

Bonds Payable 
Long-Term Liabilities 

Bonds Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Contributed Capital 

Contributed Capital 
Retained Earnings 

Unreserved Retained Earnings 
Reserved for Bond Retirement 

Reserved for Contingencies 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 

SEWER FUND 

Schedule 31 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2000 and 1999 

- 84 - 

$ 49,884.30 

23,204.20 
8,410.03 

582,660.96 

17,358.59 

2,340,169.65 

$ 3,023,687.73 

$ 17,941.97 
29,177.36 
1,811.87 

8,219.92 

640.50 

300,000.00 

357,791.62 

86,633.70 

2,394,152.93 
137,062o57 
46,046.91 

2,663,896.11 

$ 3,021,687.73 

$ 35,403.06 

20,853.20 

6,B74.28 

271,290.46 

156,504.24 

2,044,542.06 

$ ~,535,467.30 

$ 10,086.35 

19,491.90 
(166.32) 

6.547.08 

1,786.00 

14,000.00 

422,000.00 

473.745.01 

86,633.70 

1,791,979.11 

137,062.57 
46,046.91 

2.061.722.29 

$ 2,535,467.30 



OPERATING REVENUES 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Fees - Sewer Dump 
Sales Sewer 

Tap Ins 

Hiscettaneeus Revenue 

NJsc Revenues 

Tota~ operating revenues 

TOWN OF WALKER 

SEWER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schedule 32 
Year Ended December 31, 2000 

~ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Health and gelfare 

Adver~~sing 

Auto Expense 
Bank Charges 

Commissioner or Elections 

Contract Services 

Convention Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 

Engineering Fees 

Equipment Expense 

Equipm ent Rentat/Lease 
Gas and Oil Expense 
Insurance - Generat 
Insurance - Group & Life 
Insurance - Vehiete 

Insurance - Workman's Gomp 
Interest Expense 
Laundry & Uniforms 

LegaI & Professional Fees 
Maintenance 

Materiats 
Printing Expense 
Pubtishing Expense 
Refreshment Expense 

Repairs - GeneraI 
Repairs - Lawnmower & Chainsaw 

200~ 

Budget Actua 

- 85 - 

$ 38,886.81 
208,128.59 
10.250.00 

305,150.74 

562,418.14 

3,902.00 
962.24 

44.71 

660.63 

78,789.55 

312.00 
93,196.76 

2,810.00 
1,229.34 

65,855.81 

11,207.65 
877.87 

6~431.72 

2,595.60 
15,478.67 
4,973.54 

2,356.40 
13,420.28 

2,422.86 

27,277.52 
3,538.71 
8,706.26 
205.10 
235.06 

3,767.70 
98.00 

Variance-- 1999 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

$ 65,693.60 
197,403.03 
13,050.00 

281,3GI.94 

~5.00 

232.70 
25.00 

28,083.33 

287.04 
98,616.01 

902.26 
647.00 

92,522.48 

5,493.40 
2,209.98 
4,633.77 
527.00 

8,153.43 

3,585.72 
2,282.00 

1,631.90 
1,423.50 

51,580.92 
85.37 

367.00 
46.20 

11,739.01 
192.35 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

SEWER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHARGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schedule 32 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31

, 1999 

Repairs - Meter 

Repairs - Radio 
Repairs - Tractors 

Repairs - Vehicle 

Retirement Fund Municipal Empt 

Salaries 

Sewage Analysis Expense 
Supplies Chemicals & Lab 

Supplies General 

Supplies Hardware 

Supplies Maintenance 

Supplies Office 
Supplies Welding 

Taxes - Federa[ & Unempta~ ent 
Taxes - Payroll 
Tetephone Expense 
Utitities 
Interest Expense - Sewer Bonds 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Nonoperating Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

Total Nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

Income before operating transfers 

OPERATING 

Operating 
Other 

Operating 
Other 

TRANSFERS 

Transfers In 

Financing Sources 
Transfers Out 
Financing Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Budget Actua 
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$ 1,564.00 

274.00 

292.00 

6,949.90 

6,101.79 

89,304.65 

10,868.75 

18,788.70 

13,533.80 

3,010.50 

211.22 

151.29 
108.01 

264.91 

6,703.84 
4,204.12 

65,502.19 
2,090.41 

581,280.06 

(18,863.92) 

4,161.33 

(14,702.59) 

716,876.41 

(IO0,O00.O0) 

616,876.41 

Variance--- 1999 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

$ 

177.66 

2,580.00 

6,149.51 

3,496.57 
77,630.96 

7,096.25 
7,165.45 

16,918.55 

944.09 

142.13 

178.50 

91.93 
5,614.70 
2,815.0B 

56,164.47 
22,091.51 

524,539.73 

(243,197.79) 

8,121.84 

8,121.8~ 

(235,075.95) 

102,000.00 

IO2,OO0.O0 



Net Income 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
beginning of year 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
end of year 

TOWN OF WALKER 
SEWER FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Schedule 32 
Year Ended December 31, 2000 

With Comparative Actuat Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1999 

2000 

Budget Actua 
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$ 602,173.82 

1,975,088.59 

$ 2,577,262.41 

Variance-- 1999 

favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

$ (133,075.95) 

2,108,164.54 

$ 1,975,088.59 



TOW N OF W ALKER 

SCHEDULE OF MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN AND 
COMPENSATION PAID 

Schedule 29 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31. 2000 

NAME/ADDRESS/TELEPHONE MEETINGS ATTENDED 

Michael Grimmer, Mayor 
13246 Pendarvis Lane 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 665-5351 

Melvin Brown, Alderman 
P. O. Box 215 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 664-4986 

Bryan LaFluer, Alderman 
P. O. Box 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 664-9569 

Don Townsend, Alderman 
30296 Stafford Avenue 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 664-5015 

Sue Cobb, Alderwoman 
29785 S, Palmetto Street 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 667-2054 

Rieky Gaff, Alderman 
29271BeUy Drive 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 665-3628 

Jim Stokes, Alderman 
10838 Florida Blvd. 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 665-8458 

11 

12 

11 

7 

3 

- 88- 

TERM OF OFFICE COMPENSATION 

01/01/97 - 12/31/00 $43,690.00 

01/01/97- 12/31/00 $2500.00 

01/01/97 - 12/31/00 $2600.80 

01/01/97- 12131/00 $2500.00 

02/03/97- 12/3t/00 $1700.00 

01101197 - 12/3"~/00 $2500.00 

01/01/97- 12/31/00 _._ _$800.00 

$ 56,290.80 



TO W N  O F W A LKER 

SCH EDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For the Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2000 

Financial Statem ents 

Section I Sum m ary of Auditor's Results 

Internal control over financial reporting 

Material weakness(es) 

Reportable condition(s) 

N oncompliance m aterial to the financial statem ents 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs 

Material weakness(es) identified 

Reportable condition(s) identified 

Any findings required to be reported by Section 510(a) of Circular A-133 

Type of Auditor's report on compliance for major programs-Unqualified 

Identification of Major Programs 

YES N O N /A 

X 

X 

X 

X  

X 

X 

A N um ber r 

N O N E 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B Programs:$ N /A 

Is the auditee a 'low -risk' auditee, as defined by O M B Circular A-133? HYes H N o IglN /A 
Type B sm all program floor cut-off am ount $N /A 

- 89- 



TO W N  O F W ALKER 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 
D ecem ber 31, 2000 

Current Year Findings 

Section II Financial Statem ent Findings 

The Town purchased a piece of real estate on Ball Park Road and as part of the purchase agreement the 
sellers accepted an installment note in the am ount of $80,972 to be repaid over 60 m onthly payments of 
$1,649.58 at 8.2% interest. The Town did not receive approval of the State Bond Commission before entering 
into this financing agreem ent. The Town should receive approval for any future financing agreements, which 
extend beyond one year, prior to entering into those agreem ents. 

Prior Year Findings 

N o findings to report 

Section III Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

N o findings to report 

- 9~). 



TO W N  O F W ALKER 

M AN AGEM EN T'S CO RRECTIVE A CTIO N  PLAN  FO R CU RREN T YEAR AU D IT FIN D IN G S 
For the Year Ended D ecember 31, 2000 

Section I-Internal Control and Com pliance M aterial to the Financial Statem ents 

See m anagement's response on the following pages 

Section II-Internal Control and Com pliance M aterial to Federal Awards 

N o findings reported. 

Section II1-M anagem ent Letter: 

N o findings reported 
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TO W N  O F W A LK ER 

SCH ED U LE O F PRIO R YEAR AU D IT FIN D IN G S 
For the Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2000 

SECTIO N  I-Internal Control and Com pliance M aterial to the Financial Statem ents: 

N o findings reported. 

SECTIO N  II-Internal C ontrol and Com pliance M aterial to the Federal Aw ards 

N o findings reported. 

SEC TIO N  III-M anagem ent Letter 

N o findings reported 

- 92 - 



MAYOR PRO TEM : 
Rick Ramsey 

ALT MAYOR PRO TEM 
Debra Ke;Mr 

CLERK 
Janet 6orne,CMC/AAE 

TO W N  O F W A LK ER  
PINE TREE CAPITAL OF THE W O RLD 

M IKE GRIMM ER, MAYOR 

M r. Roy Chustz 
P, O . Box 158 
Denham Springs, La. 70785 

RE: Audit Finding #2000-01 

Dcar M r. Chustz: 

July 6, 2001 ALDERMAN 
GaP/Griffin 
Ricky Goff 
Don Town,~end 

As per your findings concerning the purchase of the Peak property located on Ball 
Park Road, please note tile following. The authorization to enter into a purchase 
agreem ent w as authorized by the W alker Tow n Council as the official Tow n m inutes 
reflect. Several m onths later the purchase of the property w as authorized by the council 
as offi cial m inutes reflect. M y m isunderstanding of the Town borrowing m oney to 
purchase property verses paying w ith Town  funds over a period of two years was an 
oversight on m y part. The Council acted on good faith at the recom m endation of the 
M ayor. llowever, the violation is the sole responsibility of the M ayor M ike Grimm er. I 
did not realize that any debt over twelve months m ust be approved by the State Bonding 
Com m ission. The Town  had the funds to pay in full for the property however, 
arrangem ents for the purchase of the property was to accom modate the property owner. 

To avoid this m istake again, l w ill contact m y auditor or the bonding com m ission 
to verify purchase arrangem ents prior to entering into purchase that m ay extend over a 
twelve-month period. Thank you for the opportunity to respond to this fm ding and may 
God bless. 
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